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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Group Results

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Oriental
Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”), it is my pleasure to present the
consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31st
March, 2012.

Turnover for the year ended 31st March, 2012 was
HK$3,936 million (2011: HK$3,918 million) whilst net profit
attributable to owner of the Company was HK$164 million
(2011: HK$219 million). Excluding the fair value impact of
HK$94 million recognized in profit or loss in relation to share
options granted during the year, the adjusted net profit
would have been HK$258 million, representing a growth of
17% from last year.

The Group currently operates 106 stores (including
associate stores) in Greater China region. Breakdown by
geographic region is as follows:

Hong Kong BB
Macau SR P
China =8
Taiwan =
Total et

To celebrate our 50th anniversary and to reward the
continual support of our shareholders, the Board has
resolved to recommend a final dividend of 5.0 HK cents
(2011: 8.0 HK cents). The final dividend together with the
interim dividend of 3.0 HK cents and special dividend of 3.0
HK cents will represent a payout of approximately 38.0% for
the year ended 31st March, 2012 (2011: 24.0%).
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Business Review and Prospects

Thanks to the burgeoning support of China’s luxury-seeking
consumers, Hong Kong's retail sales experienced a period
of exponential growth during the course of 2011. However,
amidst China’s credit tightening policies, the growth has
subsided evidently in the first half of 2012. According to
the latest government statistics, Hong Kong retail sales
in April 2012 rose 11.4% from last year. This represented
the slowest pace since 2009 as Mainland consumers curb
their spending. As the economy and consumer sentiment
towards the luxury market is direct, the Group’s watch sales
were considerably affected during the year.

Despite softening retail sales, rental rates continued to
soar and thoroughly tested Hong Kong retailers’ stamina.
However, the Group remained resilient to rental pressures,
as 5 out of 13 of our stores in Hong Kong are self-owned
properties, thus rental as a percentage of turnover remained
relatively stable during the year. In view of the above, the
Group will continue to work on maximizing returns by
employing prudent policies on its operating expenses and
inventories, so as to keep costs to a minimum.

The Group’s expansion focus will remain on the China
market. To expedite coverage, the Group acquired 40%
interest in a PRC-based watch company on 19th July, 2011
and four new points of sales were introduced. The extended
sales network is expected to open new growth opportunities
for the Group in the China watch trading business. To
effectively promote the “Oriental Watch” brand amongst
Mainland consumers, the Group will also strategically
increase its presence in 2nd and 3rd tier cities by opening
self-owned retail stores accordingly along with strategic
acquisitions to accelerate market exposure.
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Whilst remaining dedicated to our core expertise as a
luxury watch retailer, the Group is currently exploring other
means of business to broaden product variety and ultimately
our sources of income. On 27th March, 2012, the Group
entered into a cooperation agreement with Larry Jewelry
International Company Limited (“Larry Jewelry”, stock code:
8351) to jointly market Larry Jewelry’s products through
the retail network of Oriental Watch. The collaboration is
expected to commence in the second half of 2012.

Despite increasing turbulence in the financial markets, the
Group is adamant that Hong Kong will continue to be a
major shopping destination for Mainland Chinese tourists,
who will benefit from the city’s lower tax rates and vast
product ranges. Supported by the prime location our new
Oriental Watch store in Tsim Sha Tsui East at New Mandarin
Plaza, which commenced its operation in April 2012 and
the anticipated opening of our second Rolex boutique in
Causeway Bay at Hysan Place, the Group is in the best
position to capture greater sales from such key tourist
groups. Moreover, the Swiss Watch Federation reported
that Hong Kong and China continues to be top importers
of Swiss timepieces, indicating that Chinese demand for
luxury watches are still strong. Looking ahead, the Group
remains cautiously optimistic on the business outlook of the
luxury goods market. Leveraging on our prestigious brand
image and long establishment history, the Group will strive
to capitalize on viable business opportunities and to achieve
satisfactory returns for our shareholders.

On behalf of the Group, we thank our customers, suppliers,
staff and shareholders for their loyalty and continual support.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and financial resources

At 31st March, 2012, the Group’s total equity reached
HK$2,092 million, compared with HK$1,865 million as
at 31st March, 2011. The Group had net current assets
of HK$1,738 million, including bank and cash balances
of HK$207 million as at 31st March, 2012 compared
with balances of HK$1,693 million and HK$601 million
respectively as at 31st March, 2011. At 31st March, 2012,
bank loans totalled HK$506 million (31st March, 2011:
HK$301 million). At 31st March, 2012, the gearing ratio
(defined as total bank borrowing on total equity) was 0.24
(31st March, 2011: 0.16).

Management considers that financial position of the Group
is healthy with adequate funds and unused banking facilities.
The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The
Group did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The
Group did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31st March, 2012, our Group had approximately 900
employees all over HK, Macau, China and Taiwan, in which
69% of whom were Mainland Chinese whereas 28% were
local staff. The total manpower had slight increment over
last year.

The Group’s compensation package, which includes basic
salary, commission, annual bonus, medical insurance, and
other common benefits, is structured by reference to the
marketplace and individual merits, and is reviewed on an
annual basis based on the Group policy’s performance
system and objective specification performance appraisal.

We deeply believe every customer does have expectations
on the service they obtained. Thus, we must always strive
to provide service beyond their expectations in order to
maintain the most excellent quality and comprehensive of
service. As such, more resources have been allocated to
the Staff Training and Development aspect. Since January
2009, we commissioned an independent consulting firm
to conduct a continuous “Mystery Shoppers Programme
(MSP)”.  This programme will help the management to
gauge and monitor the overall service performance of our
sales team. By analyzing the results of MSP, we are able
to identify the areas for improvements in a more specific
way such that our future training programme could be
tailor-made to specific shop/ individual level. All the effort
is to align with the Company’s philosophy of providing
“Service Excellence” to customers, with the aim of impelling
the Group’s business and making great strides forward
unceasingly.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. YEUNG Ming Biu, aged 76, the Chairman of the
Company, is a Co-founder of the Group. He has over 59
years’ experience in the watch business and is a Permanent
Honorary Director of The Federation of Hong Kong Watch
Trades and Industries Limited. He holds Honorary Felllow
awarded by The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr. YEUNG Him Kit, Dennis, aged 43, joined the Group
in 1993. He became Managing Director of the Company
in March 2003. He holds a Bachelor Degree in Commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. Mr. Yeung is the
son of Mr. Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. FUNG Kwong Yiu, aged 68, joined the Group in 1974
and has over 47 years’ experience in the watch business.
He is a Permanent Honorary Director of The Federation of
Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited.

Madam YEUNG Man Yee, Shirley, aged 50, joined the
Group in 1991. She received a Higher Diploma in Business
Studies and Diploma in Watch and Jewellery Management
from North Herts College in the United Kingdom and CFH
Institute in Switzerland respectively. Madam Yeung is the
daughter of Mr. Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. LAM Hing Lun, Alain, aged 53, joined the Group in
1992. He is the Finance Director and Company Secretary
of the Company and became Director of the Company in
April 2003. He is responsible for the Group’s accounting,
financial control and secretarial matters. He has over 27
years’ experience in accounting and auditing. Mr. Lam
holds a Master Degree of Business Administration from the
University of Hull. He is a Fellow Member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and an Associate
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Mr. CHOI Kwok Yum, aged 57, joined the Group in 1969.

He became Director of the Company in April 2003 and has
over 42 years’ experience in the watch business.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Dr. SUN Ping Hsu, Samson (“Dr. Sun”), M.B.E., J.P.,
aged 87, has been an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company since September 1993. He is the Chairman
of Sun International Group of companies. He was Deputy
Chairman and a Director of Gilman & Co., Ltd. and Inchcape
Hong Kong respectively from 1967 to 1985. Dr. Sun is
the Honorary Permanent President of The Federation of
Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited. He has
over 58 years’ experience in the manufacturing, marketing
and distribution of watches, and 26 years’ experience in
the marketing and distribution of consumer and electronic
products. He has involved in the PRC trade since 1979,
and continues to be active in both trading and property
development in the PRC. Dr. Sun has chaired many
voluntary community services and charitable organisations.
He was a Member of Basic Law of HKSAR Consultative
Committee in 1980’s. He is an Independent Non-executive
Director of National Electronics Holdings Limited (stock
code: 0213), and Cheuk Nang (Holdings) Limited (stock
code: 0131).

Dr. LI Sau Hung, Eddy, B.B.S., J.P., aged 57, has over
37 years’ experience in the manufacturing business. He is
a Member of the National Committee of Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference and the President of
Hong Kong Economic & Trade Association. Mr. Li holds
a Master Degree of Business Administration and a PhD
Degree in Economics. He was the 1991 awardee of The
Ten Outstanding Young Persons and the 1993 awardee
of Young Industrialists of Hong Kong. He has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since
September 1993. He is currently an Independent Non-
executive Director of Man Yue Technology Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0894), Midas International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1172). He has resigned as Independent non-
executive Director of Get Nice Holdings Limited (stock code:
0064) in April, 2012. All companies listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Mr. CHOI Man Chau, Michael, aged 55, is a Fellow
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is a Certified Public Accountant (practising)
and has been practising public accountancy in Hong Kong
for over 22 years. Mr. Choi is also an Independent Non-
executive Director of Hunan Nonferrous Metals Corporation
Limited (stock code: 2626) and Simsen International
Corporation Limited (stock code: 0993), companies listed
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. He was formerly an Independent Non-executive
Director of Nam Tai Electronic & Electrical Products Limited
(stock code: 2633) and Dynamic Energy Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0578), companies listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. SZE Yuk Woo, aged 61, is the General Manager
overseeing the Group’s general operation in the PRC. He
joined the Group in 1997 and has over 42 years’ experience
in the watch business.

Mr. YEUNG Chi On, aged 52, is the General Manager
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1980 and has over 31 years’ experience in the
watch business.

Mr. LAM Tung Hing, aged 54, is the General Manager and
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 2003 and has over 32 years’ experience in the
watch business.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company strives to attain and maintain the high
standard of corporate governance as it believes that
effective corporate governance are fundamental to
enhancing shareholder value and safe guarding shareholder
interests. The Company has accordingly adopted good
corporate governance principles that emphasize a
quality board of Directors (“the Board”), effective internal
control, stringent disclosure practices and transparency
and accountability to all stakeholders. It is, in addition,
committed to continuously improving these practices and
inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a quality board, sound internal control,
and transparency and accountability to all stakeholders.

Throughout the year ended 31 March, 2012, the Company
has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Existing
Code”) set out in the Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules”) except for the deviation
from the Code Provision A.4.1 which is explained in the
following relevant paragraph.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Mode set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors (“the
Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the
Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with
the required standard set out in the Code for the year under
review.
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THE BOARD
Function and Composition of the Board

The Board is responsible for directing the strategic
objectives of the Company and overseeing the management
of the business. The Directors are charged with the task
of promoting the success of the Company and making
decisions in the best interest of the Company.

The Board, led by the Chairman, Mr. Yeung Ming Biu,
approves and monitors Group wide strategies and
policies, annual budgets and business plans, evaluates
the performance of the Company, and supervises the
management of the Company (“Management”). Management
is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Group Managing Director.

At 31 March, 2012, the Board comprised nine Directors,
including the Chairman, Group Managing Director, Group
Finance Director, three Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. Biographical details
of the Directors are set out in the Directors and Senior
Management Section on pages 8 to 10. The composition of
the Board is well balanced with each Director having sound
knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group.

For a Director to be considered independent, the Board
must determine that the Director does not have any direct or
indirect material relationship with the Group. In determining
the independence of Directors, the Board follows the
requirements set out in the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive
The Role of the Chairman is separate from that of Group

Managing Director. Such division of responsibilities helps to
reinforce their independence and accountability.
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The Chairman is responsible for providing leadership to,
and overseeing the functions of, the Board to ensure that
the Board acts in the best interest of the Group and the
Board meetings are planned and conducted effectively. The
Chairman is responsible for approving the agenda of each
Board meeting, taking into account, where appropriate,
matters proposed by Directors for inclusion in the agenda.
With the support of Executive Directors and the Company
Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors
are properly informed on issues arising at Board meetings
and provided with adequate and accurate information in
a timely manner. The Chairman also actively encourages
Directors to be fully engaged in the Board’s affairs and
make contribution to the Board’s functions. The Board,
under the leadership of the Chairman, has adopted good
corporate governance practices and procedures and taken
appropriate steps to provide effective communication with
shareholders.

The Group Deputy Chairman and Managing Director, Mr.
Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, is responsible for managing business
of the Group, attending to the formulation and successful
implementation of the Group policies and assuming full
accountability to the Board for all Group operations. Acting
as the principal manager of the Group’s business, the
Group Managing Director attends to developing strategic
operating plans that reflect the long-term objectives
and priorities established by the Board and is directly
responsible for maintaining the operational performance of
the Group. Working with the other Executive Directors and
the executive management team of each core business
divisions, he ensures that the Board is fully apprised of the
funding requirements of the business of the Group and
presents annual budgets to the Board for consideration
and approval. With the assistance of the Group Finance
Director, the Group Managing Director sees to it that the
funding requirements of the business are met and he
closely monitors the operating and financial results of the
business against plans and budgets, taking remedial action
when necessary. He maintains an ongoing dialogue with
the Chairman and all Directors to keep them fully informed
of all major business development and issues. He is also
responsible for building and maintaining an effective team to
support him in his role.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, there
are three Independent Non-executive Directors representing
one-third of the Board of Directors. Among the three
Independent Non-executive Directors, one of them have
appropriate professional qualifications in accounting or
related financial management expertise as required by Rule
3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors the written confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company based on such confirmation, considers Dr.
Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and Mr. Choi
Man Chau, Michael to be independent.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Under the Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. However, the independent non-executive directors
were not appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retirement by rotation in annual general meeting of the
Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.
The management of the Company considered that there
is no imminent need to revise the letter of appointment of
independent non-executive directors by adding a specific
term in the letter of appointment.

Board Meetings and Practices

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year,
and the Board will also meet on other occasions when
a board-level decision on a particular matter is required.
Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the
Group provides information to Directors on a regular basis
on the activities and development in the business of the
Group. Throughout the year, Directors participate in the
consideration and approval of routine and operational
matters of the Company by way of circular resolutions
with supporting explanatory materials, supplemented by
additional verbal/written information or notification from the
Company Secretary and other executives as when required.
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Details of material or notable transactions of subsidiary
companies are provided to the Directors as appropriate.
Whenever, warranted, additional Board meetings are held.

The Directors will receive details of agenda items for
decision and minutes of committee meeting in advance of
each Board meeting. With respect to regular meeting of
the Board, Directors receive written notice of the meeting
at least 14 days in advance and agenda with supporting
Board papers no less than 3 days prior to the meetings.
With respect to the other meetings, Directors are given
as much as notice as is reasonable and practicable in the
circumstances.

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or
her duty may take independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense. Directors are encouraged to update
their skills, knowledge and familiarity with the Group
through their initial induction, ongoing participation at Board
and Committee meetings, and through meeting with key
members of the Management.
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During the year ended 31 March, 2012, meetings and REZ-_ZET——"F=_A=+—HILFE

Directors attendance records for the meetings held are set CBHRMSEERARTEHECHFER
out below: $EEBINT
2011 Annual
General
Board Meeting
S
=8 BREBFARE
Executive Directors HITESE
Mr. Yeung Ming Biu (Note) — Chairman #5812 4 (A1aE) — £ /& 4/4 ol
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis (Note) BOTEREE (M) 4/4 ol
— Group Deputy Chairman and — SERIERERERAL
Managing Director it
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu RS R 5T A 4/4 ol
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley (Note) 1B8uE 2+ (H17) 4/4 \
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain BB &4 4/4 ol
— Group Finance Director — SEMBES
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum EERTE 4/4 X

Independent Non-Executive Directors BV FHTEE

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson BFREEL 4/4 \
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy ZFEFH L 4/4 X
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael 2N A 4/4 X

Note: Mr. Yeung Bing Biu is the father of Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis and Biit GRRZEEAE BBITHRAEERBHEL T ZR -
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley.
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Company Secretary

The Company Secretary, Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain is
responsible to the Board for ensuring that the Board
procedures are followed and Board activities are efficiently
and effectively conducted. These objectives are achieved
through the adherence to proper Board processes and the
timely preparation and dissemination to Directors and Board
Committees comprehensive Board agendas and papers.
Minutes of all Board meetings and Board Committees are
prepared by and maintained by the Company Secretary
to record in sufficient details the matters considered and
decisions reached by the Board or Committee, including any
concerns raised or dissenting views voiced by any Director.
All the minutes are sent to Directors and are available for
inspection by any Director upon request.

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that
the Board is fully apprised of all legislative, regulatory and
corporate governance developments relating to the Group
and that it takes these into consideration when making
decisions for the Group. The Company Secretary is also
directly responsible for the Group’s compliance with all
obligations of the Listing Rules including publications
and dissemination of annual reports and interim reports
within the periods laid down in the Listing Rules,
timely dissemination to shareholders and the market of
announcement and information relating to the Group and
assisting in the notification of Directors’ dealings in securities
of the Group.

In relation to connected transactions, regular seminars
are conducted for executives from business units within
the Group to ensure that such transactions are handled
in compliance with the Listing Rules. Details analyses are
performed on all potential connected transactions to ensure
full compliance and for Directors’ considerations.

Furthermore, the Company Secretary advises the Directors
on their obligations for disclosure of interests and dealings
in the Group’s securities, connected transactions and
price-sensitive information and ensures that the standard
and disclosure required by the Listing Rules are observed
and where required, reflected in the annual report of the
Company.
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The appointment and removal of the Company Secretary is
subject to Board approval in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company. Whist the Company Secretary
reports to the Board through the Chairman and the Group
Managing Director, all member of the Board have access to
the advice and service of the Company Secretary. Mr. Lam
Hing Lun, Alain has appointed as the Company Secretary of
the Company since 1992 and has day-to-day knowledge of
the Group affairs.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements
and the Financial Reporting

The annual and interim results of the Company are published
in a timely manner of the year end and the half year.

The following statement, which set out the responsibilities
of the Directors in relation to the financial statements,
should be read in conjunction with, but distinguished from,
the Independent Auditor’s report on pages 40 to 42 which
acknowledge the reporting responsibilities of the Group’s
Auditor.

Annual Report and Accounts

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparation of the Annual Report and financial statements
of the Company to ensure that the financial statements
give a true and fair presentation in accordance with Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable accounting
standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial
statements, the Group applies appropriate accounting
policies that are consistently applied and makes judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards.
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Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group
keeps accounting records which disclose the financial
position of the Group upon which financial statements of the
Group could be prepared in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies.

Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and
to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within
the Group.

Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquires, consider
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future and that,
for this reason, it is appropriate to adopt the going concern
basis in preparation the financial statements.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Board is satisfied with Deloitte in respect of the audit
fees they charged, the process and its effectives of the audit
and has resolved to recommend their reappointment as
the Company’s external auditors at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

During the financial year, the services provided by, and the
associated remuneration paid to Deloitte were as follows:

Audit E
Taxation and non-audit services
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BOARD COMMITTEES
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all Independent Non-
executive Directors who possess the appropriate business
and financial management experience and skills to
understand financial statements and internal controls. It is
chaired by Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson with Dr. Li Sau Hung,
Eddy , and Mr. Choi Man Chau as members.

Under the term of reference of the Audit Committee, it is
required to oversee the relationship between the Company
and its external auditors, review the Group’s preliminary
results, interim results and annual financial statements,
monitor compliance with statutory and Listing Rules
requirements, review the scope, extent and effectiveness of
the activities of the Group’s internal audit functions, engage
independent legal or other advisers as it determines is
necessary and perform investigations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee adopted by
the Board are published on the Group’s website.

During the year ended 31 March, 2012, 4 meetings were
held. The attendance records for the audit committee
meetings are set out below:
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Directors’
Attendance
BEEHESR

Members of the Audit Committee ERLEETKE
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson BFREEL 4/4
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy THEBL 4/4
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael 22N E 4/4

During the year, the Audit Committee performed the duties
and responsibilities under its terms of reference and other
duties of the Existing Code.
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Financial Statements

The Audit committee meets with the Group Finance Director
and other senior management of the Group from time to
time to review the interim and final results and the Interim
Report and Annual Report of the Group and other financial,
internal control and risk management matters of the Group.
It considers and discusses the reports and presentations of
Management, the Group internal and external auditors, with
a view of ensuring that the Group’s consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. It also meets
the Group’s external auditors, Deloitte, to consider their
reports on the scope and outcome of their independent
review of the interim financial report and on their annual
audit of the consolidated financial statements.

External Auditors

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external
auditors’ independence and objectively and the effectiveness
of the audit process. It has received representing from
Deloitte of their independence and objectively and holds
meetings with Deloitte to consider the scope of their
audit, approve the fees thereon, and the scope and
appropriateness of non-audit services, if required, to
be provided by them. The Audit Committee also makes
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and
retention of the external auditors.

The Group’s policy regarding the engagement of Deloitte for
various services listed below is as follows:

e  Audit services — includes audit services provided in
connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by
external auditors.
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e Audited related services - included services that
would normally be provided by an external auditors
but not generally included in audit fees, for example,
audit of the Group’s pension plans, due diligence and
accounting advice related to mergers and acquisitions,
internal control reviews of systems and/or process,
issuance of special audit reports for tax purposes
(if any). The external auditors are to be invited to
undertake these services that they must or are best
placed to undertake in their capacity as auditors.

e  Taxation related services — includes all tax compliance
and tax planning services except for those services
which are provided in connection with the audit. The
Group uses the services of the external auditors where
they are best suited. All other significant taxation
related work may be undertaken by other parties as
appropriate.

° Others services — includes, for example audit or reviews
of third parties to assess compliance with contracts,
risk management diagnostics and assessments, and
non-financial system consultations (if any). The external
auditors are also permitted to assist management and
the Group’s internal auditors with internal investigations
and fact-finding into alleged improprieties. These
services are subject to specific approval by the Audit
Committee.

o General consulting services — the external auditors
are not eligible to provide services involving general
consulting work including accountancy services.

Review of Risk Management and Internal Control

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining an effective system of
internal control. It reviews the process by which the Group
evaluates its control environment and risk assessment
process, and the way in which business and control risks
are managed. In addition, it review with the Group’s internal
auditors the work plan for their audit together with their
resources requirements and consider the report to the Audit
Committee on the effectiveness of internal controls in the
Group business operations.
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These reviews and reports are taken into consideration by
the Audit Committee when it makes its recommendations
to the Board for approval of the consolidated financial
statements for the year.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members,
including two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and
a Deputy Chairman and Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him
Kit, Dennis. Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson is the chairman of
the Committee. The Committee meets for the determination
of the remuneration package of Directors and senior
management of the Group. In addition, the Committee
also meets as and when required to consider remuneration
related matters.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to
assist the Board in achieving its objectives of attracting,
retaining and motivating people of the highest calibre and
experience needed to shape and execute strategy across
the Group’s substantial business operations. It assists
the Group in the administration of a fair and transparent
procedure for setting remuneration policies including
assessing the performance of Directors and senior executive
of the Group and determining their remuneration packages.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
adopted by the Board are published on the Group’s
Website.

The remuneration of Directors and senior executives
is determined with reference to the performance and
profitability of the Group as well as remuneration
benchmarks from other local and/or international companies
prevailing market conditions. Directors and employees also
participate in bonus arrangement determined in accordance
with the performance of the Group and the individual's
performance.
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During the financial year ended 31 March, 2012, one
remuneration committee meeting was held and attended by
all members by the Remuneration Committee. Throughout
the financial year, all members of the Remuneration
Committee have reviewed background information on
market data, the Group’s business activities and human
resources issues, and headcounts and staff costs. The
Remuneration Committee has also reviewed and approved
the proposed director fees for year ended 31 March 2013,
year-end bonus and remuneration packages of Executive
Directors and senior management of the Company for the
year ended 31 March, 2013 and made recommendations
to the Board on the directors’ fees for independent non-
executive directors, however, do not participate in the
determination of their own remunerations.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has not established a nomination committee
as it considers that the Executive Directors could be more
appropriate to perform the function set out in the Existing
Code. However, Executive Directors identify potential
new directors and recommend to the Board for decision.
The Board considers potential directorship based on
the candidate’s qualifications, business experience and
suitability to the Company. During the financial year ended
31 March, 2012, no nomination meeting was held.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND GROUP RISK
MANAGEMENT

Introduction

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s system
of internal control and assessment and management of
risks.

In meeting its responsibilities, the Board seeks to increase
risk awareness across the Group’s business operations
and has put in place policies and procedures, including
parameters of delegated authority, which provide a
framework for the identification and management of risks. It
also reviews and monitors the effectiveness of the systems
of internal control to ensure that the policies and procedures
in place are adequate. Reporting and reviewing activities

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

BE-_ZT——F=-A=1t—HIHHEFE
N FHEZESERIT— X LE
TRITMEZESeXNENFE RUREE
N FNEEEMEZEEEMMHSEE
ME=ER AEBEBKTEBEANER
ET UREEAHEETEHA - HFME
BgoEREMtREE T —=F=A
=+t BLIFEMNERESHE TR
A URARRNTESTHSREREEE
ECT-=F=ZA=+—HIFEFMEF
BNEZ VMESSEZBLIFENTE
ENEEHE U ELEETELRSH
i -

EERA

RARWEKIIRZEES  BAERAE
NITEERITHEABSTAMESZBEE NS
e AM WITEEYMERBEZTES
VTREZEBESRHEZHZUNEELRE -EF
GIRANRERF - EHKEBRLMEARFZE
AHEERETESEZEN - REE_Z
——H=A=+—BULURFERN  TE

BOIRAEHE -

NREER EEEREE

EEe2RARAKENAMEZEE -
AR

E=gRETHERE  SREAYUAKERE
TEREKEENRARER - XBEBHIFTH
RANEF - BREATEENEE  FAZ
Y EEBEEREERARNERE - EF
AR BB R A BB B R AR - PA
BRAEBRRERFEAENTE - EHR
HEHN T FEEERTESTHESTEELR
EBEEERARRRNARZERNG



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AN e
ERERWME

include review by the Executive Directors and the Board
and approval of detailed operational and financial reports,
budgets and plans provided by the management of the
business operations, review by the Board of actual results
against budgets, review by the Audit Committee of the
ongoing work of internal audit function and risk management
function, as well as regular business review by Executive
Directors and the executive management team of each core
business division.

Whilst these procedures are designed to identify and
manage risks that could adversely impact the achievement
of the Group’s business objectives, they do not provide
absolute assurance against material mis-statement errors,
losses or fraud.

Internal Control Environment

The Board is overall responsible for monitoring the
operations of the business within the Group. Executive
Directors are appointed to the Board of all material
operating subsidiaries for monitoring of the operations of
those companies, including attendance at Board meetings,
review and approval of business strategies, budgets and
plans, and setting of key business performance targets. The
executive management team of each core business division
is accountable for the conduct and performance of each
business in the division within the agreed strategies and
similarity the management of each business is accountable
for its conduct and performance.

The Group’s internal control procedures include a system for
reporting information to the executive management teams of
each core business and the Executive Directors.

Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the
management of individual businesses and subject to review
and approval by Executive Directors. Executive Directors
review the differences to the budget and for approval. When
setting budgets, management identifies, evaluates and
reports on the likelihood and potential financial impact of
significant business risks.
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The Executive Directors review monthly management reports
on the financial results and key operating statistics of each
business and hold regular meetings with the executive
management team and senior management of business
operations to review these reports, business performance
against budgets, forecasts, significant risk sensitivities and
strategies. In addition, Group Finance Director and members
of his finance team review monthly performance against
budget and forecast, and to address accounting and finance
related matters.

The Group Finance Director has established guidelines
and procedures for approval and control of expenditures.
Operating expenditures are subject to overall budget control
and are controlled within each business with approval level
for such expenditures being set by reference to the level of
responsibility of each executive officer. Capital expenditures
are subject to overall control within the annual budget
review and approval process, and more specific control
and approval prior to commitment by the Group Finance
Director or Executive Directors are required for unbudgeted
expenditures and material expenditures within the approval
budget. Reports of actual versus budgeted and approved
expenditures are also regularly reviewed.

Internal audit department reporting to the Group Deputy
Chairman and Managing Director on regular basis and
also directly to the Audit Committee if necessary, provides
independent assurance as to the existence and the
effectiveness of the risk management activities and controls
in the Group’s business operations. Using risk assessment
methodology and taking into account the dynamics of the
Group activities, internal audit derives its yearly audit plan
which is reviewed by the Audit Committee, and reassessed
during the year as needed to ensure that adequate
resources are deployed and the plan’s objectives are met.
Internal audit is responsible for assessing the Group’s
internal control system, formulating an impartial opinion on
the system, and reporting its findings to the Group Finance
Director, Group Deputy Chairman and Managing Director
and the Audit Committee as well as following up on all
reports to ensure that all issues have been satisfactorily
resolved. In addition, a regular dialogue is maintained with
the Group’s external auditors so that both are aware of the
significant factors which may affect their respective scopes
of work.
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Depending on the nature of business and risk exposure
of individual business units, the scope of the work
performed by the internal audit function includes financial
and operations review, recurring and surprise audits, fraud
investigation and productivity effectively reviews.

Reports from the external auditors on internal controls and
relevant financial reporting matters, if any, are presented to
the Group Finance Director and the relevant management
team. These reports are reviewed and the appropriate
actions taken.

Corporate Governance

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility of
developing and maintaining sound and effective corporate
governance within the Group and is committed to ensuring
that the effective governance structure is put in place to
continuously review and improve the corporate governance
practices within the Group in light of evolving environment
and regulatory requirements.

Under the term of reference, the Audit Committee has been
delegated the corporate function of the Board to monitor,
procure and manage corporate governance compliance
within the Group. To assist the Audit Committee in fulfilling
its responsibilities, Company Secretary with representatives
from key departments of the Company are continuously
examine the corporate governance structure of the Group,
provide updates, identify emerging matters of compliance,
structure appropriate compliance mechanisms and monitor
compliance fulfillment on an ongoing basis.

Having regard to the recent changes and developments
of the regulatory requirement to the Group, the Board has
updated or established during the year various policy and
procedures in areas including, among others, handling of
confidential and price— sensitive information, securities
dealing, shareholders’ communication and reporting on
possible improprieties with respect to financial reporting
and internal control. The Audit Committee has reviewed the
compliance status of the Existing Code and the Revised
Code, and is satisfied that all code provisions of the existing
Code and nearly all code of the Revised Code are complied
except for the deviation from the Code Provision A.4.1 that
is explained in the previous relevant paragraph.
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Group Risk Management

The Group Deputy Chairman and Managing Director and the
Group Finance Director have the responsibility of developing
and implementing risk mitigation strategies including the
deploying of insurance to transfer the financial impact
of risks. The Group Finance Director is responsible for
arranging appropriate insurance coverage.

Review of Internal Control Systems

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted
a review of the effectiveness of the Group’ internal control
system for the year ended 31 March, 2012 covering all
material financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions, and is satisfied that such
system are effective and adequate.

COMMUNICATION WITH INVESTORS AND
SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the shareholders of
the Company and investors. Therefore, the Board and the
Group’s senior Management maintain close communications
with investors, analysts, fund managers and the media by
various channels including interviews and meetings. The
Group specially assigns Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain, Group
Finance Director, being the contact person of investor
relations to respond the requests of information and queries
from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the view of shareholders on
matters affecting the Group and encourages them to attend
shareholders’ meeting to communicate with the Board or
Management directly.
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SHAREHOLDER’S RIGHT

The Board is committed to providing clear and full
performance information of the Group to the shareholders
through publication of notices, announcements, circulars,
interim and annual reports. In addition to dispatching
circulars, notices, financial reports to shareholders,
additional information is also available to the shareholders
on the Group’s website.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meeting
of the Company, such as the annual general meeting and at
which the Chairman and Directors are available to answer
questions on the Group’s business. All shareholders have
statutory right to call for extraordinary general meeting and
put forward agenda items for consideration by shareholders
by sending to the Company Secretary at the registered
office a written request for such general meeting together
with the proposed agenda items. All substantial resolutions
at the general meeting are decided on a poll. The poll is
conducted by the Group’s Share Registrars and the results
of the poll are published on the websites at The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Group. Financial
and other information is made available on the Group’s
website, which is regularly updated.

Pursuant to Bye-law 58 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition
not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the Secretary of the Company,
to require a special general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition and such meeting shall be held within
two months after the deposit of such requisition. If within
twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting the requisitionists themselves may
do so in accordance with the provisions of Section 74(3) of
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31st March, 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company as
well as engaged in watch trading. The principal activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page
43.

An interim dividend of 3.0 Hong Kong cents per share and
a special dividend of 3.0 Hong Kong cents per share were
declared and paid to the shareholders during the year.
A final dividend of 5.0 Hong Kong cents per share being
proposed by the directors is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

RESERVES

As at 31st March, 2012, the Company’s reserves available
for distribution consisted of contributed surplus of
HK$122,183,000 and retained profits of HK$56,311,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or
pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed
surplus if there are reasonable proceeds for believing that:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less

than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium account.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group incurred approximately HK$145.7
million on the purchase of property, plant and equipment.
Details of these and other movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
12 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Yeung Ming Biu (Chairman)

Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis (Deputy Chairman and
Managing Director)

Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley

Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain

Mr. Choi Kwok Yum

Independent non-executive directors:

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Yeung Ming Biu, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis and
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

None of the directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Details of the remuneration paid by the Group to the
directors of the Company and the senior management of the
Group for the year ended 31st March, 2012 are set out in
note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March, 2012, the interests of the directors of
the Company in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQO”), or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
were as follows:
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Number of shares held
FrERG#E
Percentage
of issued
share
Total capital
Personal Family Corporate number of of the
interest interest interest shares Company
NGRS
Name of director EEHA AR RikER NRER RipEs TREAEAL
Mr. Yeung Ming Biu BRELE 18,267,583 7,920,000 128,164,561 154,352,144 27.05%
(note (a))
(Wit (a)
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis BITREE 3,994,000 - (note (b)) 3,994,000 0.70%
(W (b))
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum SR 4,728,000 - - 4,728,000 0.83%
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu BEREE 6,518,160 - (note (c)) 6,518,160 1.14%
(W)
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley &L+ 2,640,000 221,161 (note (d) 2,861,161 0.50%
(Wit ()
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson RREBL - - 3,200,000 3,200,000 0.56%
(note ()
(Wit (e))
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain MEBLE 3,600,000 - - 3,600,000 0.63%
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ECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN SECURITIES (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

Mr. Yeung Ming Biu and his wife, Madam Au Po Kee, are the
beneficial owners of 45% and 22.5% respectively of the issued share
capital of Realtower Holdings Limited. Realtower Holdings Limited
and Mr. Yeung Ming Biu are the respective beneficial owners of 55%
and 10% of the issued share capital of Furama Investments Limited,
which is the beneficial owner of 80% of the issued share capital of
Datsun Holdings Limited. Datsun Holdings Limited is the beneficial
owner of 127,776,000 shares in the Company.

Mr. Yeung Ming Biu is the beneficial owner of 47.5% of the issued
share capital of Y.H. Chan Limited, which is the beneficial owner of
25% of the issued share capital of Furama Investments Limited. Y.H.
Chan Limited also directly holds 388,561 shares in the Company.

Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis is the beneficial owner of 10% and 7%
of the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited and Real
Champ Limited respectively. Real Champ Limited is the beneficial
owner of 20% of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings Limited.

Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu is the beneficial owner of 6% of the issued
share capital of Real Champ Limited.

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley is the beneficial owner of 7.5% of
the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited.

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and his family members are the beneficial
owners of the entire issued share capital of Sun International Limited,
which is the beneficial owner of 3,200,000 shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held by a director in trust for the
Company, none of the directors of the Company had any
interest or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section

352

of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company

and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the Company’s
special general meeting held on 3rd November, 2003, the
Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”).

Under the Share Option Scheme, options may be granted
to any director, employee, consultant, customer, supplier or
advisor of the Group or a company in which the Company
holds an interest or a subsidiary of such company (the
“Eligible Persons”), the trustee of the Eligible Persons or a
company beneficially owned by the Eligible Persons. The
purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain
quality personnel and other persons to provide incentive
to them to contribute to the business and operation of
the Group. The total number of shares available for issue
under the Share Option Schemes as at the date of this
report is 23,950,852 shares. No Eligible Persons shall be
granted an option in any 12-month period for such number
of shares (issued and to be issued) which in aggregate
would exceed 1% of the share capital of the Company
in issue on the last day of such 12-month period unless
approval of the shareholders of the Company has been
obtained in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
The exercisable period is determined by the directors of
the Company, which shall not be more than 10 years from
the date of grant, and may include a minimum period for
which the options must be held before it can be exercised.
The exercise price per share payable on the exercise of an
option equals to the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant;
and

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted in the

Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant.

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

BRESTIANRESEEROIES
Z TR

REARAN-_ZFZ=F+—-A=HET
ZHx%*H%'JK’\LLiBZ RRER
REID R R S ([ R El])

RIEFERETS - BRETETAEEZ
THEE -EE B BF - AQ7AIZ
HEBIBRAAIRNRARFEZ AR
BmZARIRFZ AR ZHBRAR(TEERA
T])  GEBALTZETALEGERAL
EmA s R - BREAESEERES
AT REMATLHETRE - LRSI RER
AEBERBAEREANA 2 EBREEED
Bt AARERH - BIREREIETA
HEIT 2 RNDEE A 523,950,852 % °
RIRE R FTES EmARR (T EmER]) -
BRIEEARDRREAE - BEIA TR+ =
EAHERN  EERATTBER TR
BHEB (B8ITEETEIT)ARBBER
RAIREZ T A A BBz &&E— EZE%’*
TIRAAA% 2 EARE - TTEETBRAR
%$%E’%$%@ﬁ§ﬁmaﬁﬁﬁ+
FRBEEBERETEVERE Z&EH
PR o FETT{BREREN 2 BRITEER
BUAT=FBHR2&RE :

(@) MxfHmEIE :

(b) %Tﬁﬁéﬁﬂjiﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁi“ﬁﬁtﬁ#ﬁﬁi
Pl 2 BB TE

) BHRBEERFEHEANAESERAE
B ERBRARZ FR W
Mg -



DIRECTORS' REPORT
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES (Continued)

The Share Option Scheme is valid for a period of then years
commencing on the adoption date on 3rd November, 2003.

The following table discloses movements of the options
granted under the Share Options Scheme to directors,

certain employees and consultants during the year:

Number of shares under options

ERESRZRAHA
Adjustment
Grant  onbonus  Exercised
At duting issue of during At
Name of category of participant 1.4.2011 the year shares theyear  31.3.2012
1§--£ o) ==
SRENZARH BA-B  EARH A% EAR =A=t-H
m@
3
Directors %
Mr. Yeung Ming Biu - 1,200,000 240,000 - 1,440,000
HRERE
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis - 1,200,000 240,000 - 1,440,000
BlifnE
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu - 2,500,000 500,000 - 3,000,000
BERrE
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley - 1,200,000 240,000 - 1,440,000
mHELL
r, Lam Hing Lun, Alan - 3000000 600,000 - 3600000
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum - 3,000,000 600,000 - 3,600,000
- 12100000 2420000 - 14520000
Other employees £f1EE
Ty*%eA - 12,000,000 2,400,000 - 14,400,000
Ad
TyfeB - 18,000,000 - - 18,000,000
B
Congultants EEf8
Ty%%eA - 8200000 1640000  (7,200000) 2,640,000
A
Ty%eB - 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
B
Totd &3 - 55300000 6,460,000 (7,200,000 54,560,000

Note: An ordinary resolution was passed by the shareholders at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 28th July, 2011 approving a
bonus issue of shares to shareholders of the Company on the basis
of one new ordinary share for every five ordinary shares held. The
number of shares under the outstanding options and the exercise
price per share of the outstanding options were adjusted accordingly
pursuant to the terms of the Share Option Scheme.

BREENEEZRERMNES
ZRER#)

BREAEARMNEP -_ZZT=F+—~
—ZHEFBERTF -

TRABES  HTEEREMNERR
PERA R S BB R 2 B )

Original ~ Adjusted
Date of exercise exercise
grant of price price
options  pershare  pershare  Exercisable period
BEE  FasH  miE
RiAE ik SROEE  UHEHE
HS S
A A1
o
i3
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05,04.2021
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05,04.2021
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05.04.2021
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05,04.2021
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05.04.2021
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05.04.2021
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05,04.2021
29,08.2011 480 NA - 29.08.2011 - 28082021
iR
06.04.2011 413 344 06.04.2011 - 05.04.2021
29082011 480 NA - 29082011 - 28.08.2021
i
Mt - BRREARRATANR-_ZT——FtA-+ /AR

TZBRRBFEASG DRBERRAR  HLE
AR FARBBR  EESEHAIR
TR AR — BT B A o RITIE B AE
ZRMEE AT REREZSRITEER
IRIRRE R B Z (BRI 2 -
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March, 2012, according to the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO, the following persons (not being a director or chief
executive of the Company) had interests in the share capital
of the Company.

Name of shareholder

REREHE

Datsun Holdings Limited
Furama Investments Limited
Realtower Holdings Limited

Realtower Holdings Limited holds 55% of the issued share
capital of Furama Investments Limited which holds 80%
of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings Limited.
Accordingly, both Realtower Holdings Limited and Furama
Investments Limited are deemed under the SFO to be
interested in the 127,776,000 shares in the Company held
by Datsun Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st March, 2012, there was
no person who had any interests or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company according to
the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers that all of the independent non-
executive directors are independent.
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FisROEE BITREABDL
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INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There were no contracts of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

There is no contract of significance between the Group and
a controlling shareholder of the Company (as defined in the
Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries, including for the
provision of services to the Group.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of the
Group’s total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately
99% of the Group’s total purchases while the purchases
attributable to the Group’s largest supplier was
approximately 70% of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder,
which to the knowledge of the directors owned more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest
in the share capital of any of the five largest customers or
suppliers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s listed securities.
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DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made donations totalling
HK$1,502,590.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by the
Group are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 11 to 29.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

As at 31st March, 2012, the Group had a total of about 900
employees.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to
the Group’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and employees of the Group, details
of the scheme are set out in the paragraph headed “Share
option scheme and directors’ rights to acquire shares or
debentures” above and in note 22 to the consolidated
financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Details of the Group’s Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
on pages 20 to 24.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 21 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis
to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors as at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual
report, the percentage of the Company’s shares in the
hands of the public exceeds 25% of the Company’s total
number of issued shares.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche

Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Yeung Ming Biu
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 20th June, 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BETRE

Deloitte.
=E)

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ORIENTAL WATCH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Oriental Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 43 to 127, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31st March, 2012,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
R

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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R

OPINION

In our opinion, the consoclidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at 31st March, 2012, and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20th June, 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

e R E WS R

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE-_E——F=ZF=+—HILFE

Turnover
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Other income

Distribution and selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly
controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Income tax expense

Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company

Other comprehensive income
Exchange difference arising
on translation of foreign
operations
Change in fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets
Reclassification adjustment
upon sale of available-for-sale
financial assets
Reclassification adjustment
relating to impairment loss
on available-for-sale financial
assets

Other comprehensive income for
the year

Total comprehensive income for
the year attributable to owners

of the Company

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

35
HERA

EF

H A

7 M IHE R
TTHRFAX

RO E PN

IR SE NI
FE(E KR H E
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AR FREA AR
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Ho {2 W

BEBINRBRES
ZHEHER

T@Eﬁﬁ/i\%ﬂﬁﬁz

Hj’%—ﬂ ﬁgfﬁﬁﬁ
EZEHNDRRE

BRI HESRE

EZRERERZ
B0 BEAE

FREAM 2 RS

ZAYNCIE 2PN R
AR &L

SREF
B

2012 2011

— —E——F

Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Htat FET FET
4 3,935,963 3,917,764
(3,108,451) (3,199,185)

827,512 718,579

5 37,059 13,813
(269,641) (195,351)
(366,841) (256,547)
6 (18,247) (9,546)
5,087 1,241

2,008 —

7 216,937 272,189
9 (52,829) (52,760)
164,108 219,429

17,773 15,574

(1,101) 4,559

- (249)

249 —

16,921 19,884

181,029 239,313

71 28.94 HK cents B{ll  43.79 HK cents /&l

71 28.76 HK cents %l  42.75 HK cents &fll
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION,

44

S v 0 ua ":
At 31st March, 2012
R-FE——F=F=+—H
2012 2011
—E-——F —T——F
Notgs HK$’000 HK$iOOQ
Kt FET FET
Non-current assets EMBNE E
Property, plant and equipment YIS - BN ERE 12 267,455 155,531
Deposits for acquisition of WHE S - R R
property, plant and equipment R e 6,679 10,575
Interests in associates /N v 13 37,777 32,990
Interests in jointly controlled HRZEGIELS 2
entities 14 24,311 —
Available-for-sale financial AtHESHEE
assets 15 9,268 18,548
Deferred tax assets BT IEE E 20 1,680 =
Property rental deposits MEReZE 38,774 13,977
385,944 231,621
Current assets MENEE
Inventories FE 2,003,455 1,377,076
Trade and other receivables %’%&,ﬁﬁﬂf%ﬁ%m 16 207,935 161,423
Taxation recoverable AR B FiIE - 30
Bank balances and cash BTSRRI 17 206,605 600,824
2,417,995 2,139,353
Current liabilities nEaE
Trade and other payables 25 RHMERERR 18 173,252 170,222
Taxation payable JEAS R IE 30,685 34,702
Bank loans IRITERK 19 476,351 241,375
680,288 446,299
Net current assets MENE EFE 1,737,707 1,693,054
Total assets less current liabilities ZEAERLBAE 2,123,651 1,924,675
Non-current liabilities SERBAE
Bank loans RITE K 19 30,000 60,000
Deferred tax liabilities EEMIBRE 20 1,423 —
31,423 60,000
Net assets BEFE 2,092,228 1,864,675
Capital and reserves S AN R
Share capital LN 21 57,061 46,951
Reserves s 2,035,167 1,817,724
Total equity e 2,092,228 1,864,675
The consolidated financial statements on pages 43 to 127  #HNF43BEEF 127 B 2R E M mMELK

were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 20th June, 2012 and are signed on its behalf

EEEgRN-F

——FRNA-TEHERK

BTE . WA TIEFKARE

by:
Yeung Ming Biu Yeung Him Kit, Dennis
BEERE BT
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR
FE EFLTE
RAEKRITEBEAFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY"J-‘-',f

mEERBER

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE

At 1st Apri, 2010

Exchange difference arising on
translation of foreign operations

Change in fair value of available-for-
sale financlal assets

Reclassffication adjustment upon
sale of available-for-sale financial
assets

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the
year

Issue of new shares upon exercise of
share options

Issue of new shares upon placing

Repurchase of shares

Transaction costs attrioutable to issue
and repurchase of shares

2010 final dividend paid

2011 interim dividend paid

2011 final dividend proposed

At 31st March, 2011

RZ5-ZERA-A

BEBRHHEL,
EizE

e RAR,
ATERY

HENHHESRARY
EfNRHE

ERER

EREERELE

RRERERES
ik
REEBHHRD
el
SRBEORNEREL
oA
BRE-E-TERERE
e S i
RE-T——FRERE

R2——F=f=1-H

)

3

Share Capital Asset

Share Share option  redemption  revaluation Special  Translation Retained Dividend
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits reserve Total
R REEE BRERE SARERE EEEMRE  GHRE  BERE  REEN  REGE At
HK$'000 HK$ 1000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 1000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 1000
T 7T T 7T 7T 78T FET 7T T FAT
38,948 262,188 1,774 425 1,129 5,180 39,989 1,080,431 15579 1,395,643
- - - - - - 15,574 - - 15,574
- - - - 4,559 - - - - 4559
- - - - (249) - - - - (249)
- - - - - - - 219429 - 219429
- - - - 4310 - 16,574 219429 - 239,313
3,02 46,254 (1774) - - - - - - 47,506
5,000 214,000 - - - - - - - 219,000
(22) (831) - - - - - - - (853
- (6,262) - - - - - - - (6,262)
- - - - - - - - (15,579) (15,579)
- - - - - - - (14,092) - (14,09)
- - - - - - - (37,561) 37,561 -
46,951 515,349 - 425 5439 5,180 55,53 1,198,207 37,561 1,864,675
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY , R o
~ 22z 4 i AR = ==
GARRBE R ARRS
For the year ended 31st March, 2012 -
BE—E——fF= =+ —HIEE 1
Share Capital Asset
Share Share option  redemption  revaluation Special  Translation Retained Dividend
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits reserve Total

B RH#EE BEEGSR AARORR
HKSO000  HKSOOD  HKSOD  HKS000
7T TAr T&r AT

REEEER  HABR  REER  REEN  RAER &it
HKS000  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKSO00
7T TEr T&r TET AT T&r

Exchange difference arising on REBNEBMEEZES

translation of foreign operations £H - - - - - - 17,773 - - 17,773
Chenge In fai value of avalable-for- ~ W#HELREE 2 AFE

sale financlal assets 29 - - - - (1,101) - - - - (1,101)
Impairment loss on avalable-for-sale ~ AHEHELBEE,

financial assets HEER - - - - 249 - - - - 249
Profitfor the year Ehigf = - - - - - - 164,108 - 164,108
Total comprehensive income for FREERG

the year 5 - - - - 852 - 164108 - 1810
Recognition of share-based payment BB BER 213

expenses B - - 93,553 - - - - - - 93553
Issue of new shares upon exercise of ~ RTERREERTHRA

share options 10 34,047 (9.999) - - - - - - 24,768
Bonus issue of shares AR 9,39 - - - - - - (9,390) - -
2011 fnl dividend peid Shc me S - - - - - - - - @)
2012 iterm diidend paid BRE-T-—EhgRe - - - - - - - (i - g
2012 special dividend pald BRE-5-—EERIRE - - - - - - - (17,118) - (17,118)
2012 final dvidend proposed WE-F--ERHRE - - - - - - - (28531) 28531 -
At 31st March, 2012 RZE-—%=f=1-H 57,061 549,396 83,054 425 4,587 5,180 733% 1,290,158 28,531 2,092,228

The special reserve of the Group comprises the difference
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by
the Company and the nominal amount of the issued share
capital and special reserves of those companies which were
acquired by the Group pursuant to a group reorganisation
in 1993. The special reserves of these acquired subsidiaries
represent the credit arising on reduction of their paid up
share capital under the group reorganisation.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERERER

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
Dividend income from available-for-
sale financial assets
Share-based payment expenses

Loss (gain) on disposal of available-
for-sale financial assets

Impairment loss recognised on
available-for-sale financial assets

Interest expense

Interest income

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled
entities

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital

(Increase) decrease in property rental
deposits

Increase in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables

Cash (used in) from operations
Income taxes paid in
Hong Kong

Other jurisdictions

Net cash (used in) from operating
activities

RS TS

B Bt A1 7

AEATIEAR
M - R
rE
AHEEERmEEL
BB A
CARSAR A3 28 2 1~ 5K
F 2
HERMEHESR
BE 2 BE (M)
At ESMEEL
E R ER R
BRI
I BHA
HEE - Ham
& 18
L NI
FEIE S EE S E R
e

B8l

B 5 N H U R FRIE AN
B 5 I H b & BRFIE AN

REXB(FFR)MEL
ZBRE

RIAT IR 35 2 Fr S At
BB

Hh R R

RaXB(Ff)MELELZ
Ha R

TP,
- L
| o :I:}‘:{.‘-'J
K

2012 2011
—E——F —ET——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
7E% FHET
216,937 272,189
35,279 23,812
- (1)
93,553 —
479 (249)

249 —
18,247 9,546
(2,758) (1,215)

5 956
(5,087) (1,241)
(2,008) —
354,896 303,797
(10,223) 1,184
(610,190) (113,747)
(56,328) (16,546)
865 67,134
(320,980) 241,822
(38,034) (14,659)
(19,039) (15,953)
(378,053) 211,210
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE
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RAERTHE

[E & BR 2 & Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

2012 2011
—E——F —ET——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT FHET
Investing activities KEEH
Proceeds from disposal of available- HEAHEESREE
for-sale financial assets Z TS5k 7,700 33,152
Interest received B UF B 2,758 1,215
Purchase of property, plant and BEYZE - #as
equipment Bai] (135,061) (34,692)
Acquisition of a jointly controlled U b H EE I B 38
entity (21,794) —
Deposits paid for acquisition of Ui EE 2 - eS MR
property, plant and equipment ZBfEe (6,679) (10,575)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE  BRREE
plant and equipment Z FT{S RIR - 82
Dividend received from available-for- —H#\ﬁ’% BEAEYE
sale financial assets W 8 — 1
Acquisition of associates Hﬁlﬁ%ﬂﬁ AT = (31,281)
Purchase of available-for-sale E%E—H HESR
financial assets BE - (1,947)
Net cash used in investing activities REXBEZREFHE (153,076) (44,045)
Financing activities BEEH
New bank loans raised FERITER 1,744,948 581,875
Proceeds from issuance of shares RITIE B AR RE R 31T AR
upon exercise of share options 19 2 FT83K18 24,768 47,505
Repayment of bank loans EERITER (1,548,160) (594,688)
Dividends paid BT B (71,797) (29,671)
Interest paid ERALE (17,374) (9,728)
Proceeds from issuance of shares F@E’EﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬂifﬁZﬁﬁ
upon placing 13T - 219,000
Transaction costs attributable to @E’Eﬂﬁgﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁé{ﬁz
issuance of shares upon placing R B - (6,262)
Repurchase of shares EACIEE) = (853)
Net cash from financing activities BMEEBEEA RS
HER 132,385 207,178
Net (decrease) increase in cash and RehERBFLERZ
cash equivalents OB ) 38 hn 558 (398,744) 374,343
Cash and cash equivalents at the FNzReMEREBE
beginning of year BB 600,824 224,881
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [EX& &) s F & 4,525 1,600
Cash and cash equivalents at the FRZBGRERES
end of year, represented by bank HE - AIRTTEBRK
balances and cash B Y AV 206,605 600,824




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, ~ %
5 & B IS FR ST AARADS

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE-_E——F=ZF=+—HILFE

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and acts as
an investment holding company as well as engaged in
watch trading. The shares of the Company are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are detailed
in the corporate information section of the annual
report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars which is also the functional currency
of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
new and revised Standards, Amendments and
interpretation (“new and revised HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA").

Amendments to HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
2010

HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009) Related party disclosures

Amendments to HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 Prepayments of a minimum funding
requirement

Extinguishing financial liabilities with
equity instruments

HK(FRIC) — Int 19

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

—REH

ARB /R BREEMAL 2 EEHRR
BRAR > JHREEE AR WS
BRES - ARRBRMHNEBEEBAR
SHARAR (MR LW - AR
AR RE R T BE X MR 2 it
HIFENFR AR ER—H

HEMBHREAETES BB
RRBZHEER -

FE R FTR] R RIS B R M B ]R
EEA(EEVBHREER D)

RAFE  REBECEAATHES
S AE((EESTMAE )R
o2 ¥ a] R AEERTER -~ BR] 2
BOIFILRETEENHREE
all) e

BBUBREER “E-TERh BENE
(BEIA) Rz dt

BEGHENE 245 BEALEE
(R=EZNFEI)

BB(FRIC) — 2B  REAGERBAFE
F1455(BFTK)

BE(FRC) — 28  NURATAEHELRAR
F19%

RAFEE R MEETREN

HEAN EHAREERAEE B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEME‘NT:\ e %L(q i W
e M HRR M A AR

For the year ended 31st March, 2012 =

BE—_F——F=-f=+—HIFE '

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERAFTRLIETETBIER
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING HEB([EFEAMBEHREER])
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued) (45)

AEBYEREREANA T EMER
RERZFE] RAERTER ~ ERFIA

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, Amendments or interpretation that

have been issued but are not yet effective. R o
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 B RL &R BAMBREER
— 2011 cycle® (B3IR) “ZENEFECF
——FHEEE
HE’
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Transfers of financial BAM B RS L] BB - ¢REEL
assets' ETH(BITX) g3
Disclosures — Offsetting financial K% - BHEREER
assets and financial liabllties® SHEE’
Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9 BAMBREENE9
and transition disclosures® 5.2 A
RBEERE
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments® EAMBRLENF R SRIAS
HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements® BRAMBREENZ10% SAMBRR
HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements” ERUBREENENE AATH
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities® EANBRLENE 2% REGHAEEER
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement® BEMBREERE13% ATEE’
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of items of other BEGHERE 1% A E2ENREE 2
comprehensive income’ (B3R 5
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax — Recovery of underlying BAGEAE 125 EERIE — WEHRHE
assets’ (BETA) BE'
HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) Employee benefits’ BAEEAE19% EERBH’
(RZZ——F{B3T)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate financial statements” B EAE2TH BUBBHRE’
(R=Z——FET)
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in associates and joint BAQERE 285 REERRRAE
ventures® (R=F——F3) DRAIZKE?
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and financial BReHENE 2% BRECHAERER
labilties® (B3T4) af’
HK(FRIC) — Int 20 Stripping costs in the production phase BB (FRIC) — 278 BABBEERR L
of a surface mine’ £20% HRAA®

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, 3
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE-_E——F=ZF=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,

2011.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2018.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2015.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2012.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2012.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2014.

2

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

° HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” to
be subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. All
other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at their fair values at the end of
subsequent reporting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss.

o

FE R E] RASERT BB M5
SR BB BREER D)
(%)

! RZZ——F LA BRI ZERBZF
ggﬁﬁzﬁﬁi@l °

: NZZE—=F—A Bl BRBZF
[E AR AR o

¢ RZEB-—AF—-—RB—Baz&RABZF
[E AR AR

¢ RIB-—F A BRZERBZF
ggﬁﬁzﬁﬁi@l °

° MR-TB-——_F A —Hlz&ABZF
[E AR AR o

° RZZB—MFE—-—R—Baz&RABF
[EEARR AR

EBYBHEEANEIR ST A |

BAMBHRELNFIOR(N_-FF
NEBEM)IERFBEREENE

FTEZHMATE - BAMBRELERE
RN —_ZE—ZFFEFMAEBE
MEENANAEUARTBRERZR

=

iE °

BB RELENFEIRZEZRTE
R

s BEAEUBHEERFEIORMRTE -
FrERNEEESTERF 395
[ERT A BRANGEISHE
EER TR EELRDIZEHNK
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BAARAZEBRE  RER
XNEERAREERS ZFEM
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KA BN E AR & BR %
NFERTE - Lo - RIBRBY
BHRELERIFE O - BREA(EL
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding
the classification and measurement of financial
liabilities relates to the presentation of changes
in the fair value of a financial liability (designated
as at fair value through profit or loss) attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability.
Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities
that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, the amount of change in the fair
value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless
the recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch
in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable
to a financial liability’s credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the
fair value of the financial liability designated as at
fair value through profit or loss was presented in
profit or loss.

The directors of the Company anticipate that HKFRS
9 will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for its annual period beginning 1st April,
2015. The directors are in the process of assessing the
impact on application of HKFRS 9 and the directors
anticipate that these amendments to HKFRS 9 will
have an impact on classification and measurement of
the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets but not
on financial liabilities.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on
consolidation, joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures was issued, including HKFRS 10, HKFRS
11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described
below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27
“Consolidated and separate financial statements” that
deal with consolidated financial statements and HK(SIC)
— INT 12 “Consolidation — Special purpose entities”.
HKFRS 10 includes a new definition of control that
contains three elements: (a) power over an investee,
(b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee, and (c) the ability to use
its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has been added
in HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in joint
ventures” and HK(SIC) — INT 13 “Jointly controlled
entities — Non-monetary contributions by venturers”.
HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement of
which two or more parties have joint control should
be classified. Under HKFRS 11, joint arrangements
are classified as joint operations or joint ventures,
depending on the rights and obligations of the parties
to the arrangements. In contrast, under HKAS 31, there
are three types of joint arrangements: jointly controlled
entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled
operations.

»
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
(Continued)

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required
to be accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, whereas jointly controlled entities under
HKAS 31 can be accounted for using the equity
method of accounting or proportionate accounting. The
Group is currently using equity method to account for
the joint ventures.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated
structured entities. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 12 are more extensive than
those in the current standards.

These five standards are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2013. Earlier
application is permitted provided that all of these five
standards are applied early at the same time.

The directors anticipate that these five standards
will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the annual period beginning 1st April,
2013. The application of these five standards will have
no impact on amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 13 “Fair value measurement”

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair
value measurements. This standard defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and
requires disclosures about fair value measurements.
The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both
financial instrument items and non-financial instrument
items for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair
value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements, except in specified circumstances. In
general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS 13 are
more extensive than those in the current standards. For
example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures based
on the three-level fair value hierarchy currently required
for financial instruments only under HKFRS 7 “Financial
instruments: Disclosures” will be extended by HKFRS
13 to cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1st January, 2013, with earlier application
permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be adopted
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the
annual period beginning 1st April, 2013 and that the
application of the new standard may affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and
result in more extensive disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income”

The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to
present profit or loss and other comprehensive income
in either a single statement or in two separate but
consecutive statements. However, the amendments
to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures to be made
in the other comprehensive income section such that
items of other comprehensive income are grouped into
two categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss; and (b) items that may
be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when
specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of
other comprehensive income is required to be allocated
on the same basis.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2012. The
presentation of items of other comprehensive income
will be modified accordingly when the amendments are
applied in the future accounting periods.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised Standards,
Amendments or Interpretations will have no material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments, which are measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the Company
has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from their effective
dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G RIS SR R B GARD

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

(Continued)
Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or
joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates
are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, interests in associates are
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associates. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount
of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interests in associates (Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an
associate. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of
assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate that are not related to the Group.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the
entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESTTHER#E)

(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are initially recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the jointly controlled entities. When the
Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity
equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses
are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of a jointly
controlled entity recognised at the date of acquisition
is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise any
impairment loss with respect to the Group’s investment
in a jointly controlled entity. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets” as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its jointly controlled
entity, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the jointly controlled entity are recognised in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the jointly controlled entity that are
not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Watch repair service income is recognised when
services are provided.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Show window rental income is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant rental.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the Group’s rights to receive payment have been
established.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold land
and buildings held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose
of lease classification. To the extent the allocation of
the lease payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating
lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is
amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis
where the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and building elements, in which case,
the entire lease is classified as a finance lease.

The cost of leasehold land and buildings is depreciated
using the straight line method over the shorter of the
period of the lease or over their estimated useful lives
of 20 years for those located in Mainland China (the
“PRC”) or 50 years for those located in Hong Kong.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of other
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives after taking into account of their
estimated residual values, using the reducing balance
method, at the rate of 20% per annum. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method
are reviewed at the end of the reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is included in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESTTHER#E)
(Continued)
Leasing HE

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable
as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the
lease term on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency, i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates, at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of
the reporting period, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity under the heading of translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rate that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case the current and deferred tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for business combination.

Inventories

Inventories, which are finished goods held for sale, are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated on a specific identification basis.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated statement of financial position
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE-_E——F=ZF=+—HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
two categories, including loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and
other receivables and bank balances and cash) are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period. Changes in fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in asset revaluation reserve, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the asset revaluation reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at the end of the reporting period (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial
assets are impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have
been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it is becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the credit period granted, observable changes
in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered
to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
impairment takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed through profit or
loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in asset
revaluation reserve.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument. An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group
after deducting all of its liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities including trade and other payables

and bank loans are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEFHER@EA
(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued) EWMIE(E)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued) EHEERKRE(E)
Equity instruments RATA

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs. Repurchase of the Company’s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument.

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of: (i) the amount of obligation under the
contract, as determined in accordance with HKAS
37 “Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets”; and (i) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
in accordance with the revenue recognition policy.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes, including Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
and the employee’s pension scheme of the respective
municipal governments in various places in the PRC
where the Group operates, are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them
to the contributions.
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RAERTHE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted at
the grant date is recognised as an expense in full at
the grant date when the share options granted vest
immediately with a corresponding increase in equity
(share option reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in the share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Share options granted to consultants

Share options issued in exchange for goods or
services are measured at the fair values of the goods
or services received, unless that fair value cannot be
reliably measured, in which case the goods or services
received are measured by reference to the fair value of
the share options granted. The fair values of the goods
or services received are recognised as expenses,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share option
reserve), when the Group obtains the goods or when
the counterparties render services, unless the goods or
services qualify for recognition as assets.
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4.

—E=F=1+—HIFE
SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s operation is principally sales of watches.
The Group’s turnover represents consideration received
or receivable from sales of watches.

The Group has two operating segments, which are
analysed based on geographical markets of the goods
sold, being (a) Hong Kong, and (b) Macau and the
PRC, which is also the basis of organisation of the
Group for managing the business operations. The
Group determines its operating segments based on
the internal reports reviewed by the Managing Director
of the Group that are used to allocate resources and
assess performance.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s segment
revenue and results by operating segments.

Segment revenue

AEBEERFHEBERES - A%
BlrEXBEEEER B WHER
RE -

ZIKEIﬁﬁWI?EHj%Eu%iﬂﬁEWi%%
zE&EN#  DhRE@QFB K
(o) RFI R E - W%%ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ%@%ﬁ
EGEBIREE - AEEKEHAK
EEFRKERMLBAELERY
FERFERRABBREEETEZED
#B o

AT RARBIREEDTHE D 200
Was M EE DT

Segment profit

7 EBUR = i |
2012 2011 2012 2011
— T F Nl — T F Eeiapalis
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FExT FET FET FET
Hong Kong BB 2,594,648 2,638,096 185,133 216,883
Macau and the pEASPSGE
PRC 1,341,315 1,279,668 91,902 100,936
3,935,963 3,917,764* 277,035 317,819
Unallocated other RO B EMUA
income 5,268 4,019
Unallocated KA ARIAX
corporate
expenses (54,214) (41,344)
Finance costs RN (18,247) (9,546)

Share of results of [E{EHEZE A a2
associates ES 5,087 1,241
Share of results of [fE{G X REIEHIE

jointly controlled BB EE

entities 2,008 —
Profit before B 15 A AR 71

taxation 216,937 272,189
* After adjusted for HK$68,592,000 for the year ended 31st & ERBE_T——F=A=+—HItFEZ

March, 2011, being commission expense which is included in
distribution and selling expenses.

68,592,000 B LAeMZEHARE - AefX
EFfADHERIEERY °
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4.

—E=F=1+—HIFE
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The accounting policies used to determine segment
revenue and results are the same as the accounting
policies adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements described in note 3. Segment profit
represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of directors’ salaries, finance costs, share of
results of associates and jointly controlled entities and
unallocated other income and expenses. Unallocated
expenses included auditor’s remuneration, directors’
emoluments and operating expenses of inactive
companies. This is the measure reported to the
Managing Director of the Group for the purposes of
resources allocation and performance assessment.

The Group has no customer who contributed over 10%
of the total revenue of the Group for any of the two
years ended 31st March, 2012.

All segment revenue is generated from external
customers for both years.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and
liabilities by operating segments.

Segment assets

S

N

D BRE R ()

BEN BB mEMEEMAZ S5 BER
B SRR E 2 76 MIEHE
R 2 ST BERAR - 2R EE
ﬂi/\@5§$$ﬁi BB - EIEE
ERANAFREHERZEENRD
@EEMJH&ZEZZI U&7 BRBRER 2 4t
e RDERAXBRZEEHNE &
EHeMNEEBEXENA CEERX
BEThAAREEFREEEIRD B
RERBFFEELREZAED N ©

AEEYEXFSAKEEEZ_F
—:EZH =+—H It EAmEFE
Z WA BB R10% A L2 ERE -

P E S E 2 Fr A 25 BRI &R 25 2R B 51 ER
BF o

UTRARBREEDHME D ZEE
EBEDN -

Segment liabilities

DEHEE PEPEME

2012 2011 2012 2011

SECF bl " T " F Ikt

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FET FET FHET

Hong Kong BB 1,483,601 1,056,922 125,028 132,314
Macau and the BP & A

PRC 1,038,842 660,839 47,632 37,435

Segment total S EBABET 2,522,443 1,717,761 172,660 169,749

Unallocated RoER 281,496 653,213 539,051 336,550

Group’s total REE B 2,803,939 2,370,974 711,711 506,299

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ROk " 4
e M HRRE A RA

For the year ended 31st March, 2012 o
BE_F—_—F=H=+—HIFE '-

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 4. DHRERE)

The segment assets by location of assets are the same REEMEE D 2 D EEERIRH

as by location of markets of the goods sold. EEmMMmS UEEIHEMER -

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance Eyt%%—‘—éﬁﬁﬁi%ﬁ&ﬁ’“ ZofE 2 Bl B R

and allocating resources between segments: ms :

— all assets are allocated to operating segments — BEBEARRARZEHEREZ
other than interests in associates and jointly B —M\ﬁ’%ﬁpﬂéﬁ IEIE
controlled entities, available-for-sale financial MIBEENARRBIIE KA
assets, deferred tax assets and taxation 2 HAb EUER S R RITAE R &
recoverable as well as other receivables of the WaIN MEBEASEERE
headquarters and bank balances and cash; and ENE &

— all liabilities are allocated to operating segments — BEMBIEBERRITER  BERH
other than taxation payable, deferred tax liabilities HEE  UWRES 2 HMEMNK
and bank loans as well as other payables of HoOh MEEBEHIRESEE
the headquarters. Bank loans are classified as val=i EF%E?T%T,*KEZK%IZ
unallocated corporate liabilities because they are ESESFHAERER Mo BEAX
managed centrally by the treasury function of the DERAREIE -

Group.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information

Amounts included in the measure of segment results or

segment assets:

Additions of
property, plant
and equipment Depreciation
KENZ  HERRR i ]

Loss on disposal

plant and equipment

HENR  BER

/’ka 3 s

DEBE R )
Ht o8&

AENREEXDHMEEMBIR &
B

Increase
(decrease) in
[mpairment loss on non-current
available-for-sale property
financial assets rental deposits
THHESHERL FhanzReke
HEER B(HY)

2011 2011 2011 2011 2011

5-F 5-f 5-f 5-f 3£

HK$'000 HK8'000 HK8'000 HK8'000 HK$'000

FAT FAT FAT FAT 7L

Hong Kong & MO8 1300 1046 83 756 - _ B (1)
MacauandthePRC 2R 32,859 22,890 25,043 16,423 190 - - 9,073 196
Segment tofal Hge 145,697 39719 35,219 23,787 956 - - 24,197 (11,001)
Unallocated FAR - = 60 75 - 249 - - -
Gopstd  FEEEF BT B9 B9 260 056 219 - W ()

Information about the Group’s non-current assets
(excluding available-for-sale financial assets, deferred
tax assets, property rental deposits and interests
in associates and jointly controlled entities) by
geographical location of the assets is detailed below:

Hong Kong BB
Macau and the PRC SERPY K

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

BREEMEMEI D 2 AKEIERBE
ENTEEAHfEEemEE B
%%IE%“F MEMRSEE RABE R

HEZEGIERB 2 #ER) BN
LWT-

Carrying amount of
non-current assets

FREBEEZREME
2012 2011
—E——fF —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FE&T
214,394 115,930
59,740 50,176
274,134 166,106
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE_F—_—F=H=+—HIFE ',_
5. OTHER INCOME 5. HWA

2012 2011

S e ==
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET

Dividend income from available- AHEEEMEEZRE

for-sale financial assets WA - 1
Exchange gain P 5 e 2,510 2,554
Gain on disposal of available-for- HERHEESRMEEZ

sale financial assets & - 249
Interest income LB U A 2,758 1,215
Repairing service income HAZBRFEUA 5,961 5,970
Show window rental income BWEAEs WA 23,175 2,655
Others HAth 2,655 1,169

37,059 13,813
6. FINANCE COSTS 6. REMAK
2012 2011
—E-C—F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Interest on bank borrowings: RITEEZFE
Wholly repayable within five /,\EAﬂiﬁq%%Mié“

years 17,807 9,546

Not wholly repayable within five BEARLFAZHEER
years 440 —

18,247 9,546
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BEZ_F——F=H=+—HIFE

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 7. BR®ADRF
2012 2011
—E-—F —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Profit before taxation has been PR A% A& A B HIBR
arrived at after charging:
Directors’ remuneration (note 8) ExMe(HEs8) 50,681 38,659
Equity-settled share-based HAn B 2 #amEE AR
payment expense for other staff 3 &EME 2 MHRFEX 54,776 —
Other staff’s retirement benefits HME S 7 RIKEFIETE
scheme contributions fx 4,940 4,094
Other staff costs H A5 8 A 123,960 106,869
234,357 149,622
Auditor’s remuneration =% SN B & 2,657 2,540
Depreciation of property, e Y L
plant and equipment 35,279 23,812
Equity-settled share-based B = EE RN A
payment expense for Bt 2 MR (G ATT
consultants (included in BMAX)
administrative expenses) 21,974 —
Impairment loss recognised on AtHEeMEE BB
available-for-sale financial assets  ZJR{EEE (5t ATTH
(included in administrative %)
expenses) 249 —
Loss on disposal of available-for- HERHEHESREEY
sale financial assets (included in BB (GTATTERFEX)
administrative expenses) 479 =
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BRERREZ
plant and equipment B8 5 956
Operating lease rentals in respect BEAREMEKLHE
of rented premises He 139,818 131,226

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE-—FE——FZH=1—HIFE iy
8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 8. EEREEZME
EMOLUMENTS
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine ENKEMIZ(ZE——F :90%)
(2011: nine) directors were as follows: EERAZHEWT
2012 201
c§-cf =t
Retirement  Performance-  Equity-settled Retirement ~ Performance-
Salaries benefits telated  share-based Salarles Denefits related
and other scheme incentive payment and other scheme ncentive
Fees benefits  contributions bonus expense Fees benefits ~ contributions bonus Total
BREZNR
B AR faEdzf #2R g FER
it Bt HREA AR i e AR A BRI &t
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK§ 000
i T 723 AT FET 7T 7T 7T
(note) (note)
2 (H)
Eveculie drectors #iEF
M. Yeung Ming Biu BRRRE - 331 459 4316 1,666 9812 = 3293 450 5,850 9,593
Mr. Yeung Him K, Dennis it = 3,535 345 218 1,666 118 = 3,369 30 4388 8,077
M. Fung Kviong Yiu R - 3184 39 3,282 3473 10,268 - 3078 34 29% 6,328
Madam Yeung Man Yee, e e
Shirey - 765 104 2,18 1,666 4722 = 684 9 2926 3,689
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain hEBLE = 211 192 2187 4,166 8716 - 2074 186 2,026 5,18
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum =Eiyd - 2216 21 2187 4,166 8,830 = 2068 %2 2,926 5,246
Independent non-executive BUHHAES
directors
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson FEREL 180 - - - - 180 180 - - - 180
Dr. i Sau Hung, Edy TAERL 180 - - - - 180 180 - - - 180
Mr. Choi Man Chay, Micheel Byl 180 - - - - 180 180 - - - 180
540 16,242 1,690 16,406 16,803 50,681 540 14,55 1621 2194 36,659

Note: The performance-related incentive bonus is determined as a
percentage of the profit for the year before bonus charge.

All the five highest paid employees of the Group were
executive directors of the Company. Details of their
emoluments are disclosed above.

Hiat - RBABBREEAL TR MR IEAL AT F A

AEBRUZ=HMERDSA AR
HITES - WECHEFBRER L

X o

wAN KBS MERE °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS R kia T
e R £7.¥ Y0y
For the year ended 31st March, 2012 AT
BE—_F——F=F=+—HIFE r
8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EEZkEEZME#E)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the FR o ANEEER AN RS THE
Group to the five highest paid individuals (including B(EREEREES ) XNEMME
directors and employees) as an inducement to join EEMAREE S INARNERE 2 H
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for P BER (S - FABIMESFWNET
loss of office. None of the directors has waived any B
emoluments during the year.
9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE EBMX
2012 2011
—E--F —ET——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
The charge (credit) comprises: THEKE)BE
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEENER 38,569 29,245
Overprovision in prior years BEFEHBERE (2,677) (1,498)
35,892 27,747
Taxation in other jurisdictions B R AR 2 FHIB 19,235 25,021
Overprovision in prior years BEFERERE (2,041) (8)
17,194 25,013
Deferred taxation (note 20) BRI IB (HaE20) (257) —
52,829 52,760

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years.

Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B AR B

For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE—F—

9.

—E=F=1+—HIFE
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax
(the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the
EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25%
from 1st January, 2008 onwards. Certain subsidiaries
that enjoyed a preferential tax rate prior to 1st January,
2008 will be gradually transitioned to the new tax rate
over five years from 1st January, 2008. Therefore, the
Enterprise Income Tax rate of these PRC subsidiaries
was increased from 24% in the calendar year of 2011
to 25% in the calendar year of 2012 (2011: from 22%
in the calendar year of 2010 to 24% in the calendar
year of 2011).

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the
profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable income tax
rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%)

Tax effect of share of results of
associates

Tax effect of share of results of
jointly controlled entities

Tax effect of expenses not
deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purposes

Tax effect of tax losses not
recognised

Effect of different tax rates of
subsidiaries operating in other
jurisdictions

Overprovision in prior years

Others

Tax charge for the year

B F5 Al S A

RIEFERAIEHZ16.5%
(ZZF——% :16.5%)
SHE 2 1A

JEIEEERNRIZEE 2
Ejg{__

e
EEERESNEE XS
TR
AR o B 2

HERMBAZ THIFZE

ARERRB B R 2 HH
s/ 8
REMAZZERRE S Z
BB 2 R FTE A TR
MERZTE
BEFREREERE

HAtb

AERRIA

FREBR (#)

BIBE(RBEIEMEEENERB
R R EFRBBIEERIEG) -
REKBA szza T N\F—
A—BRER25% - R_ZEZTN\F—H
— Bl %xfﬁﬁm—?—z N )= NG!
BH_EZN\F—A—HRERAFAZ
PBEEZHBHE - At - Z2ZH M
BRRZEEMS m T ——F
FURENEZT—ZBF25% (=
T——%F: Ea_f TFEBF 22% 18
ME-T——FEF24%) o

AEFBRIAX A RBREES ZEK
m&R A HBRAT

2012 2011
—E-C—F —ET——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ET FET
216,937 272,189
35,795 44,911
(839) (205)
(331) —
16,184 2,639
(715) (764)
3,520 2,048
3,923 5,110
(4,718) (1,506)
10 527
52,829 52,760
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRE

For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE-—F——#E=f=+—[ILEE
10. DIVIDENDS 10. B2
2012 2011
—E-—fF —ET——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ET FET
Dividend recognised as FRNEBRADIKLZ
distribution during the year: RS -
Interim dividend for financial 1% 570,610,224 %
year ended 31st March, 2012 —T——F:
of 3.0 HK cents (financial 469,728,520 )5t E ~
year ended 31st March, HE_T——-F=H
2011: 3.0 HK cents) per =+t BIEHERFEEF
share on 570,610,224 (2011: HAR B8 A% 3.0 &1L
469,728,520) shares (EXI_T——EEH
=T —HLETEREE :
0781l) 17,118 14,092
Special dividend for financial 12570,610,224 I1&
year ended 31st March, 2012 2HE-_ZT——F=H1
of 3.0 HK cents (2011: nil) per =+ —HIEMRFERS
share on 570,610,224 shares AIR% B &% 3.0
(—FB——F &) 17,118 —
Final dividend for financial year 1% 469,508,520 &
ended 31st March, 2011 of E— T4
8.0 HK cents (financial year 389,478,520 f% )5t &
ended 31st March, 2010: ZEE_ET——F=H
4.0 HK cents) per share =T —HLETHRFER
on 469,508,520 (2010: HARR B8 A% 8.0 #1Il
389,478,520) shares (BHE=—T—ZTF=FH
=+—HIEWEREFE :
4.07%1L) 37,561 15,579
71,797 29,671
Dividend proposed after year end: 4B EIR 2K S
Proposed final dividend for 1# 570,610,224 %
financial year ended 31st —T——fF:
March, 2012 of 5.0 HK cents 469,508,520 & )5t &
(financial year ended 31st HE_T——-F=H
March, 2011: 8.0 HK cents) = +— B BREEE
per share on 570,610,224 kR EARR B &A% 5.0 81U
(2011: 469,508,520) shares (BE_Z—%F=H
=+—BLEVERFE :
0781 28,531 37,561
A final dividend of 5.0 HK cents (2011: 8.0 HK cents) EECEZIREARHEIEETRES. Oi%

per share has been proposed by the directors and
is subject to approval by the shareholders in the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

W(ZZT——F:8.081l)  AF
RPN EEREBF RS &% - E
AERE -
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE-—E——fF=/F=+—HIFE

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to owners of the Company is based
on the following data:

Earnings 2R
Earnings for the purposes of basic
and diluted earnings per share

(Profit for the year attributable to

owners of the Company)

RN R )

R8I E

Number of shares
Weighted average number of

ordinary shares for the purpose A% hnEe S 25 85
of basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary JE7E#E L@
shares — share options fERR

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share

PN 15 2k

The denominators for the purpose of calculating basic
and diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31st
March, 2011 have been adjusted retrospectively to
reflect the bonus issue of shares in July 2011 on the
basis of one new ordinary share for every five ordinary
shares held.

The diluted earnings per share for the year ended
31st March, 2012 has not included the effect from the
Company’s share options granted on 29th August,
2011 because the exercise price of the share option
is higher than the average market price of share of the
Company.

By 488
=

11.

AEEBREAREERT
Z B (ERRIER AE

AEERERBMNZER

AAEEREERN A

o™

/ J/‘.-*,r}‘-._ "n‘d

L

k

b

BREF

AR TEE AL SRR SR
FITYIR A T BB -

i -W'
L)

2012 2011
—E-——F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
164,108 219,429
2011

—T——F

000

T

(Restated)

(&%)

567,010 501,117
3,617 12,155
570,627 513,272

HEBRE—F——F=A=+-AL
T2 SIRER REERFIFRAL
HEEFHERABE  HURKRK=
T—EL AREHATREBRE
R BT B IR 2 BRI AT 2 RIKAT
B -

BE-_E——F=-A=+—HItFE
LR ERANNTERTER T ——
FNAZTLhBREZEREZY
2. }IHREREZTEESHA
REIRAD 2 FHmHIE -
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COST

At 1st April, 2010
Exchange adjustment
Additions

Disposals

At 31st March, 2011

Exchange adjustment
Additions
Disposals

At 31st March, 2012

DEPRECIATION

At 1st April, 2010
Exchange adjustment
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals

At 31st March, 2011

Exchange adjustment
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals

At 31st March, 2012

CARRYING VALUES
At 31st March, 2012

At 31st March, 2011

BAE
N-_Z—ZFMH—H
b 5 F9 R

NE

HE

W=F——%=5
={—F

3%

E

s

RZE——F=H
=+—H

i
N-T-FFmA—A
I 3 3%
R
3

RZE——F=HA
=t+—H
b SR
REFGEE
o 55 B B 55

RZE——F=H
=+—H

REE
RZE——F=H
=t+—H

R-ZE——F=A
=i 3

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN‘:I"S“
e M RRE

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

e,
" h

'y

| AN
e S

12, Y3 ~ BB RRE

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
land and and Motor

buildings equipment vehicles Total

HE &KW RE
TREF e AE &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T
98,263 147,819 3,496 249,578
942 2,145 — 3,087
2,548 32,417 1,014 35,979
— (27,661) 912) (28,573)
101,753 154,720 3,598 260,071
951 2,213 — 3,164
104,355 40,750 592 145,697
— (6,882) — (6,882)
207,059 190,801 4,190 402,050
14,259 90,260 2,176 106,695
145 1,423 — 1,568
1,865 21,607 340 23,812
— (26,623) (912) (27,535)
16,269 86,667 1,604 104,540
209 1,444 — 1,653
3,342 31,465 472 35,279
— (6,877) — (6,877)
19,820 112,699 2,076 134,595
187,239 78,102 2,114 267,455
85,484 68,053 1,994 166,581




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A

e B AR B

For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE—F—

SEZA=F—ALEE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13.

(Continued)

Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property,
plant and equipment because the allocation between
the land portion and building portion cannot be made

reliably.

The carrying value of property interests comprises:

Properties held under

Long leases in Hong Kong REBZ REEL
Medium-term leases in the PRC A&z fh EAFH %Y
INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 13.
Cost of investments in unlisted RIELTHE QR ZIRE
associates BN
Exchange adjustment ME 78 B
Share of post-acquisition profits ~ FE(EULEE1E 2 3 A

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill
of HK$15,639,000 (2011: HK$15,341,000) arising on
acquisition of associates.

BTIBEOBEZME

12.

o ann% 3 R
, ,w O
//kkﬁjq
'\r

iy

E SRR LG
MREEARBEET L TiEH K

BFMOHTRERI MBS - HEEEH
AEELM I ADNE  BERR

1# o

MERER 7 FEERE
2012 2011
- —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
168,175 65,927
19,064 19,557
187,239 85,484

ENRZ e

2012 2011
- —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
31,281 31,281
168 468
6,328 1,241
37,777 32,990

AT(F 5
B AR

FTAFEETIRE A 2 2 15,639,000
15,341,000 77T ) 3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLlDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Q)

For the year ended 31st March 2012

13. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 13. & N Bl 2R (&)
Details of the Group’s associates at 31st March, 2012 AREFBENAN_E——FR_-_F
and 2011 are as follows: —F=A=1+—HZFBET
Place of Proportion Proportion
incorporation of ownership of voting
Name of associate and operation interest power held  Principal activities
at Bk L K FrE# BEZ
BENTRER EEMR Rz Al RERLS FEXH
NEEERNER AR Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
4 F AR
NEBRE RN ER LA Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
=) FERKH
KITERR N AR AR Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
=0 | FRSH
mATEER N AR LA Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
aE FERIT
Summarised financial information in respect of the EHEAEE JHBE NT B EEREE
Group’s associates is set out below: HHmT
2012 2011
—E——fF —ET——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Total assets BERE 136,390 96,174
Total liabilities BERE (81,046) (52,052)
Net assets BEFE 55,344 44,122
Group’s share of associates’ AEEEEBHERRICE
net assets EFE 22,138 17,649
Revenue W 148,136 102,249
Profit for the year F R ) 12,718 3,104
Group’s share of profits of REEEGEE AR ZF
associates for the year A A 5,087 1,241
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

e B AR B

For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE—F—

14.

—E=F=1+—HIFE

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES

Cost of investments in unlisted

jointly controlled entities RE KA
Exchange adjustment bE W
Share of post-acquisition profits ~ FE{LULEETE 2 %7

On 30th June, 2011, a wholly owned subsidiary
of Company entered into an agreement with two
independent third parties for the acquisition of 40%
equity interest in E)RIEXEHKEGR A7 (“Huimei”)
for a consideration of RMB7,050,000 (equivalent to
HK$8,500,000). Huimei is established in the PRC
which is principally engaged in watch trading and
has four retail outlets in the PRC. Upon completion
of the acquisition, the Company further injected
RMB11,000,000 (equivalent to HK$13,294,000)
to Huimei, in the form of cash, representing the
Company’s 40% share of the additional paid-in capital
of Huimei.

The Group holds 40% of the paid-in capital of Huimei
and can nominate one out of three directors in Huimei.
However, Huimei is jointly controlled by the Group and
the other significant shareholder by virtue of contractual
arrangements among shareholders. Therefore, Huimei
is classified as a jointly controlled entity of the Group.

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill
of HK$4,147,000 arising on acquisition of Huimei
during the year ended 31st March, 2012.

,j-s‘ﬁ;ﬁ |
/'.__HIF_ _;""'
.".'J
14. HEEHER 2%
2012 2011
—EB-C—fF —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

RIFELTHREZEFER

21,807 =
496 =
2,008 =

24,311 =

R-_E——FXA=+H  ARAIzE
ENBAREMABBELE =W
ZF UK E AR K7,050,000T(H &
78,500,000 7T ) W IB R [EXEHKE
BRABI(EE]) Z240% 1% - [EERF
By FEREFERLHE TPHE
MEZEMT RKBEEZTKE @ K
NRE—FTUBReEAMEZEIAAR
¥ 11,000,000 7T (#8 & 72 13,294,000 %
L) EARDREEEEEININERRAZ
40% °

AEEFBAEXEARAZ40% @ AR
H-REXEEHEF—F - AW - EXE
BEBRRZEFLZ AN LM AEE R
A EFERERRARES - Bt - EX
DRRAEE 2 KREHIEE -

FTAIE LTI E AR 2 52 4,147,000 %5
TREREBE-_ZEZ——F=HA=+—A8H1
FEANKEESE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTf |
/;;‘*‘;?T___’;h'

e B AR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BEZ_F——F=H=+—HIFE

14. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (Continued)

Huimei is accounted for using equity method.

The Group’s investment in another jointly controlled
entity is insignificant. To give details of this jointly
controlled entity would, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, result in particulars of excessive
length.

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities is set out

below:

Current assets MENEE
Non-current assets EREBEE
Current liabilities mENEE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE

Income recognised in profit or loss R EEEFERZ WA

Expense recognised in profit or RIBRER
loss

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

L 4

TS

k-'
!

HEZHER 2 EE 7

PESR IR A SEAARR ©

AEBRAS—HRAZEFEBZRESET
R RAREEZRE - WHEHI KRS

BERZHE  28WENS

B LK °

BRAAKEZAREFER 2 ERMBE

FEEEEI T

2012
—E—C—fF

HK$’000
FET

21,122
333
(1,393)

2011

—E—%F

HK$'000
TET

26,255

(24,247)




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . \;\*«‘\: b (Y
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012 ’

BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE ™
15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL 15. It HESTREE
ASSETS
2012 2011
—EB-—F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Listed investments FHERE
Equity securities listed in Hong BELEMZBRAES
Kong (note (a)) (H1i# (@) 71 136
Unlisted investments JELEMIERE
Managed fund portfolio (note (b)) EEESEKREMAE
(K&t b)) 9,197 10,233
Equity securities (note (c)) BARFE S (H7F (c) - 8,179
9,268 18,548

During the year, the Group disposed of unlisted equity
securities with a carrying value of HK$8,179,000
resulting in a loss of HK$479,000 which has been
recognised in profit or loss for the year. During the
year ended 31st March, 2011, the Group redeemed
managed fund investment with a carrying value of
HK$366,000 resulting in a gain of HK$249,000 which
had been recognised in profit or loss.

Notes:

(@) At the end of the reporting period, all the equity securities
listed in Hong Kong are stated at fair values, which have
been determined with reference to bid prices quoted in active
markets.

(b)  The managed fund portfolio is managed by professional
investment manager and this portfolio mainly comprises
investment properties and listed securities in the Asian
markets. The fund is stated at fair value provided by the
relevant investment manager with reference to the net assets
value of the investment portfolio as at 31st March, 2012.

() The above unlisted investments in equity securities at 31st
March, 2011 was related to investments in two entities. They
were measured at cost less impairment loss at the end of the
reporting period because the directors of the Company were
of the opinion that their fair values would not be measured
reliably. No impairment was considered necessary for the year
ended 31st March, 2011.

RAFE REELEE ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
8,179,000 7T 2 3 L T R AN E 5

E A 518 479,000 7T ¢ E;?A$¢F
*g Eﬁwu EA@:?: %__ﬂz H
=+—HLEFE AEEERLKRE
366,000 B T2 EBREASKE EL
W25 249,0008 7 - ERERER °

() REWMEK - HAEHE LHRAZAY
BATEAE  MATEDSRERD
ISR B A BT -

() EEESREHGTVAEXRRELEE
TER  MZREESETESEEMND
BREMER EHES - R THiRiAH
RELERSEREMENR_T—_F
ZHA=+—RZEEFE FiEHZA
FEANEK o

© EAR—FT——F=A=+—Hz¥L
AR A S %%xﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ”‘ﬁﬂ,\%“Z&
B MRARREEBRRTFERRE
AR MARRKRETIRE i&%@iﬁ&ﬁ%
RBREEBETE - NAREZRLH
E-E——F=fF=+—HILEFEHA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 3

For the year ended 31st March 2012
HBE_FT—_—F=FA=+—HIFE '

16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2012 2011

—EBE——F —E——%F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET

Trade receivables B 5 R BR X 143,754 127,581
Property rental and utilities EXE RS YNGE i

deposits B’e 11,813 26,387

Refundable deposits (note (a)) ARERE (M @) 9,561

Advances to apparel suppliers M) AR FE P A K 1,811 2,098

Advances to other suppliers ) L Ath £ FE P B 5K 237 688

VAT receivables JEWIRET 18,176 1,110

Property rental prepaid WEMRE 2 TBNFKIA 7,569 —

Other receivables (note (b)) HE b EWERR (K73 (b)) 15,014 3,559

207,935 161,423

Notes: et -

(@  During the year ended 31st March, 2012, the Group entered (@ REBEEZET—-—F=ZA=+—HLHF
into an agreement with an independent third party (the B AEEHE— %%I%_F(T¥IJ)
“Landlord”) to secure the rental of some units in a commercial EIVAGE RN EE —EEmRAEFEE
building in Hong Kong which are subject to a surrender FEL2HE Tﬁ/ﬁ%%%fiﬁiiﬁﬁﬁﬁ
agreement to be signed between the Landlord and the FRRMEHE - HAEE - fFEFaeE
existing tenant. If the Landlord is able to secure the surrender REMFRRERZH  BAEEKHE
agreement with the existing tenant, the Group will enter into XXV ERZ  UEREEEETSR
a tenancy agreement with the Landlord and will apply the BB GRS TFEEZEIEAE
deposits paid to the Landlord in accordance with the terms IR FH T 2 HE R R 2 B
of the agreements with the Landlord to set off the financial BEME - WEERER=ZT—Z=FA
obligations set out in this tenancy agreement with the Landlord. =+ HAEREHEFPEFRMBERZ - A
If the Landlord is unable to secure the surrender agreement FEEFHR B RTEHERF E RS
with the existing tenant by 30th June, 2012, the Landlord will ERE FMEWEZE]E -

refund the aforesaid deposits it received to the Group without
any interest within fourteen days.

The aforesaid deposits paid by the Group to the Landlord, it EdAEBREERN 2572 (R
amounting to HK$9,561,000 at 31st March, 2012, are therefore —T——%=H=+—H%A9,561,000
included in the consolidated statement of financial position at BIEARBEEFARS——F=
31st March, 2012 as a current asset. R=T—B2ZEGREaMBIRRE -

()  The amount includes amount due from a jointly controlled (o) ZARIEVREEN — LR EE
entity amounting to HK$10,168,000 (2011: nil) representing X JH 10,168,000/ T(Z T — — F
deposits paid on behalf of the jointly controlled entity for its &) DRI ERKEYE - %
acquisition of property, plant and equipment. The advances BREBEMRRZERZESEEIF2
are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. Pl e RERRABEIRE  TiENRE
At 31st March, 2012, the Group was committed to further ;&gj:fg;a RZE——F=H=+—
pay HK$6,462,000 to suppliers of these property, plant and C AREBAERZEYE  HERRE
equipment. 1%2 8 3 — 2P 2 151 6,462,000 4T ©

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012 ’
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE [y

16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

16. EZ Rt RUW IR (&)

AEEHEHRBEFETTEIESI0
Bz REERR TEHETEMN
BEeET UTREFRERTNZ
BIRIRBZ A2 REBE DT -

The Group maintains a general credit policy of not
more than 30 days for its wholesales customers. Sales
made to retail customers are made on a cash basis.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting

period:

2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ET FET

Age IRiR
0 to 30 days 0Z30H 125,044 120,152
31 to 60 days 312 60H 12,953 6,745
61 to 90 days 61 %90 H 4,809 115
Over 90 days 90 HEA £ 948 569
143,754 127,581

More than 86% (2011: 94%) of the trade receivables
that are neither past due nor impaired are recovered

REHRRREZE S ERERRT B
B86% (—ZE——F : 94% )N EHH

within one month after the end of the reporting period.
No provision has been made for trade receivables as at
31st March, 2012 (2011: nil).

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances
are debtors with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$18,710,000 (2011: HK$7,429,000) which are past
due at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances. The average age of
these receivables is 41 days (2011: 35 days).

RKg—EAARKE - R-FT——F=
A=1+—8  YERE 5 ERERE
HEE(CE——F &) -

rEEZEZRUEREHREERT
#{618,710,000 8 (=T ——F :
7,429,000 87T ) 2 FEW AR © 25 E
WEEFREFRBEBBABRAER R
EL R EEIERE - AEEWEEZ
EEBFEEMNERD - ZFRKEE
R EHRBE AN B(ZE——%F
35H) -
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—E——fF=f=+—HUILFE

16.

17.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290 H
Over 90 days 90 HIA £

The Group will provide fully for any receivables over
365 days because historical experience is such that
receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties and customers.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less at variable interest rate
ranging from 0.01% to 1.00% (2011: 0.01% to 1.00%)
per annum.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

16.

17.

A

>
3‘
“

EZRAEMmBWIERRE)

ERBERBEZE S EYRNZR
iR

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FET
12,953 6,745
4,809 115

948 569
18,710 7,429

7 48 [8) 5 34 47 {61 10 HE B 3B 366 B 2 FE
IRER AR 2 BB - B ABEER
BA R A 0838 865 B 2 JE Y B 3 — 2
AU ©

AEBEYEEXEERBREFER -
EERABRIBRNZEARZHFEE
E o

RITEHRERE

RITEHREASREASBMFR S
NMEESHBEA=ZEA KA TILIEE
FEEFEMENF0.01%E1.00%(=F
——F:0.01%=1.00%) 5t B 2 &
HASRITTF 3K ©



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables

Payroll and welfare payables
Commission payables
Advances from customers
Renovation work payables
VAT payables

Advertising fee payables
Interest payables

Property rental fee payables
Other payables

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

reporting period:

Age

0 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

B SR
Tt & K f@ Al
i ApNiika
BEFEMRK

JEA BB 3T TAZBR AN
ANEAE
ENESE
ANENNS)
BNMEHEHEER
H T ERSK

£

0Z60H
61290 H
90 BIA L

-~

)

-
S i
4 . / k.‘r'Av Iﬂ’\ x“'
Ik :
, .
18. ES R HAE IR
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
110,531 99,633
21,892 27,236
12,096 9,090
2,802 6,943
2,968 2,907
1,389 4,038
4,937 2,330
1,778 905
7,172 10,177
7,687 6,963
173,252 170,222

AT RE S RMNRRRN 2 ®ARIRE
SEMZY 2 BRI -

2012 2011
—E——fF —ET—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FA&T
105,198 98,539
4,209 —
1,124 1,094
110,531 99,633

— & — Z F F 3 Annual Report 2012
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BEZ_F——F=H=+—HIFE

19. BANK LOANS

The bank loans are repayable as
follows (based on the scheduled
repayment dates set out in the
loan agreements):

Within one year

More than one year but not
exceeding two years

More than two years but not
exceeding five years

More than five years

Comprising:

Amount due within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amount that are not repayable
within one year from the end
of the reporting period but
containing a repayment on
demand clause (shown under
current liabilities)

Total amount shown under
current liabilities

Amount shown under
non-current liabilities

RITERAR A THIRE

BE(REERHZ
PrElz FEEERE) -

—FR
—FREMEA

MERERFA

—FREE 2K
(§|J7éj//|u§bf§f%>
BARZWMEARER

—FREERERER
EREZERF R

GIRRERE)

JImREBaEZ
SRR
JIRFERBAEL

I

Analysed as: DA
Secured BEA
Unsecured 1

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

:',_',}E “‘ 3 -
=
19. BATER
2012 2011
SNy = -
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET TET
442,684 241,375
34,000 30,000
12,000 30,000
17,667 =
506,351 301,375
442,684 241,375
33,667 =
476,351 241,375
30,000 60,000
506,351 301,375
97,667 90,000
408,684 211,375
506,351 301,375
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012 k'
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE ™
19. BANK LOANS (Continued) 19. VITERH)
At 31st March, 2012, the Group has pledged certain RZEBE——F=A=+—"H &Xr&£EH
leasehold land and buildings with an aggregate carrying B RE TR R ARBREE & 143,497,000
value of HK$143,497,000 (2011: HK$41,032,000) to BT(ZF——%F : 41,032,000 7T)
banks to secure bank loan facilities granted to the ZETHELHWRETF  UWEAEKRE
Group. EERBITERRE 2 EF -
All bank loans carrying interest at variable rates, FrERITEFIREPHNEGTE - 8
comprising: 7=

Effective interest rate
per annum

BERERNR

2012 2011
—EB--fF —T——F

Loans carrying interest at BN T MR A
— Hong Kong Interbank Offered  — HBRITRIZERE
Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 1.65% ([BBRITRZESR
per annum (2011: HIBOR B DMEFZEA.65%
plus 1.65% per annum) (_T——i BB
TRIZEH B INEF
1 1 .65%) 2.05% 1.98%
— HIBOR plus 1.25% per — BBRITREFREM
annum FHIEA1.25% 2.21% N/A 73 F
— the People’s Bank of China — A RIBITEESF
benchmark interest rate per F = 4.86% to 8.87%  4.86% t0 8.12%
annum 4.86% £8.87% 4.86% £8.12%
— HIBOR — BERITRAEFE 1.84% N/A i F
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has the REWMBAR - AEEE AT RIEZRE
following undrawn short-term borrowing facilities: HEEmE
2012 2011
—E--F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Variable rates )=\
Expiring within one year R—F A EH 785,103 818,192

—Z — Z—F F 3 Annual Report 2012 99
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS™ . 3™
G BT R B S /ARAADD

For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE-—®-—f£=f=+—HILEE A

20. DEFERRED TAXATION 20. EER IR
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated RNEEMBRREKZEY - & TIRE
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax MIEEEMBELDIE - J/)("FZ%FH
assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is EFS 2 M2 IEIERIBE R DT ¢

the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial
reporting purposes:

2012 2011
—EB--F —ET——%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ET FET
Deferred tax assets BEREBIEE E 1,680 —
Deferred tax liabilities REHIEAE (1,423) =
257 —
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and NTREAFERNEFEANDERZ
assets recognised and movements thereon during the FTEREMBAGBREEARAE
current and prior years: g :
Undistributable
profits of
associates
and jointly
controlled
Others entities Total
BEQARAR
HEZHERZ
Hity AP TEA st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FAT
At 1st April, 2010 and R_ZE-TFMA—H
31st March, 2011 RZT——%
=R=+—H - - -
Charge (credit) to profit or loss REE&EMER(GTA) (1,680) 1,428 (257)
At 31st December, 2011 RZT——4F
+=RA=+-8 (1,680) 1,423 (257)
Note: Others mainly represent deferred tax liabilities for the accrual et - EthE BB HSBRAZREHIER
rental expenses. f& °

100 R A &ITEBEABR D T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, a3
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE-_E——F=ZF=+—HILFE

20. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 20. IEERIE(Z)

At 31st March, 2012, the Group had unutilised tax
losses of HK$46,408,000 (2011: HK$23,764,000)
available to set off against future assessable profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
these unutilised tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit stream. Included in unutilised tax losses
at 31st March, 2012 are losses of approximately
HK$39,032,000 (2011: HK$22,865,000) that will expire
in the period from 2013 to 2017. Other losses of the
Group at 31st March, 2011 and 2012 may be carried
forward indefinitely.

Under the new law of the PRC, withholding tax is
imposed on dividends declared in respect of profits
earned by the PRC subsidiaries from 1st January,
2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been provided
for in the consolidated financial statements in respect
of temporary differences attributable to accumulated
profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$149,448,000 (2011: HK$102,829,000) as the
Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

RZEBE——F=ZA=+—H " &~&E
¥ B K B) A B 75 &5 18 46,408,000 78
ﬁ(:%?~—¢-237&umm%ﬁ>7
o A KREETE
M*XmﬂXﬁ &Iﬁﬁ&%*@
BAREEERERECHEEE - K=
E——F=-A=1+—HZABAHB
BEBREIR-_ZE—=F2_%—+
F HAFE JE 2 185 18 49 39,032,000 78
(=T ——% : 22,865,000 7T) °
AEBR-_TE——FRT—Z—-F=

=t+—HZEMEBTERBAL
$¢ o

BREFEFRE BT N\F—A
—HR PENBARFFEIKAERAT
BREUS A 2 R SRS TEHT - AR
AREEE PRSI B B AR RE
i ) B {1 BT By Z= %5 149,448,000 78 7T
(ZZT——4% : 102,829,000 L) 2
B AREREREIETIERAI R
AR - A ERNER A BT ISR R B
T ERIELIBERIE 2 B o
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

21. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

21.

BREECI0E T EE

&
Authorised: JERE
At 1st April, 2010, R-_E—FF
31st March, 2011 and MmA—H -
31st March, 2012 ==t
=—A=+—H8BK
—E——F
=A=+—H
Issued and fully paid: BEITAHT

At 1st April, 2010
Issue of shares upon exercise of

R-_ZE—ZFMAH—H
RITIE AR R R 31T

share options (note (a)) &t (K732 (@)
Issue of shares upon placement REEEFAR DR EETT
of new shares (note (b)) & (K722 (b))
Repurchase of shares (note (c)) BERG, (A ()
At 31st March, 2011 R_T——%F
=A=+—8
Bonus issue of shares (note (d)) IREALIR (B 32 ()
Issue of shares upon exercise of  RIT{E AR 21T
share options (note (e)) & (K732 (e))
At 31st March, 2012 R_TE—_%F
=A=+—8

Notes:

A e s R
"N 8
| A RX

[N
Number
of shares Amount
RHEEE EE
HK$’000
FET
1,000,000,000 100,000
389,478,520 38,948
30,250,000 3,025
50,000,000 5,000
(220,000) (22)
469,508,520 46,951
93,901,704 9,390
7,200,000 720
570,610,224 57,061
Kiat -

(@)  During the year ended 31st March, 2011, directors and
employees of the Company exercised share options amounting
to 17,820,000 shares and 12,430,000 shares, at an adjusted
exercise price of HK$1.547 per share and HK$1.604 per share,
respectively.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

@ REBE-_Z——F=ZA=+—HL®HF
EAR RAREEZERESDBINSTK
1.5478 7T B 8 B 1.6048 7T 2 & 3 &
1TE BT % & 17,820,000 A% B 15 X
12,430,000 A& A% 1D 2 B R4 o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE—F—

—F=Z/=T—HLFE

21. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(o)

The
not

On 22nd November, 2010, the Company entered into a
subscription agreement for the issue of 50,000,000 new
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each under a top-up placing at
a price of HK$4.38 per share, which represented a discount
of approximately 12% to the closing market price of the
Company’s shares of HK$4.98 per share quoted on the Stock
Exchange on 22nd November, 2010, the last trading date prior
to the entering into of the subscription agreement. The new
shares were issued on 3rd December, 2010 under the general
mandate granted to the board of directors on 24th August,
2010.

During the year ended 31st March, 2011, 100,000 shares and
120,000 shares were repurchased by the Company on 11th
January, 2011 and 24th February, 2011, respectively, at share
prices ranging from HK$3.63 per share to HK$4.12 per share.
These shares were cancelled upon repurchase.

By an ordinary resolution passed at the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 28th July, 2011, the issued share
capital was increased by way of a bonus issue by charging
HK$9,390,000 to the retained profits account in payment in full
at par of 93,901,704 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each on the
basis of one new ordinary share for every five ordinary shares
held on 28th July, 2011.

During the year ended 31st March, 2012, consultants of the
Company exercised share options amounting to 7,200,000
shares, at an adjusted exercise price of HK$3.44 per share.

new bonus shares issued on 28th July, 2011 were
entitled to the final dividend for the year ended

31st March, 2011. All other shares issued during both
years rank pari passu with the then existing shares in
all respects

-

« T

w
n

L=

21. ®RA&(#&)

Hrat : (&)

(o)

R-E—ZTF+—A=-+_-H KAAF
AN RERE  AETR4.38FT(BRA
NERPR=_E—ZFTF+—HA=+=H
(FIRERZAZHRER S B )RER
FrFrsk 2 WM EFTR4.98E THELD
12%) 2 B IRIE L E R RS H BT
50,000,000 % & A& H 1E0.107% 7T 2 ¥
LA AWEIRE - FIROR =T —
ZF+_A=ZHARER=_ZT—ZFNA
“tMERTESSZ —RIRERIT -

RBE-Z——F=A=+—HILFE
A AREDFIR_E——F—F+—
BR=ZZE——F-_A-+MBEUNTE
BX3.63 BT EFRLI2E T 2R MHE
1% & 12 100,000 B% A% 15 & 120,000 A% A%
%o ZERMRBRBEH -

EARNTR-_E—F+tA-+/N\BE
TZBREBFAG BB LTRRE
R BETRAREAR S &0
7R A B IR & A BR 1 Br 9,390,000 78
TTAEAESERER-ZE—F A
—+N\BEEERAREERER R
AR 2 A AER 3% 2 93,901,704 JE & A%
EE0.10B T2 L@k

REBE_T——F=A=+—HLFE
A RAGIEEM A SR S.44 BT 2 &R
BATEE 1T & 7,200,000 f& i 15 2
FERRAE -

R_E——F+AZ+/\BETZH
ARt AN ZREBE—_T——F=A
=T BUEFEZRARE - RMF
NETZRBEMBRNES T HEE
B2 BB Z B RS -
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—F

——#=A=1—-HIFE

22. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
Company’s special general meeting held on 3rd
November, 2003, the Company adopted a Share
Option Scheme.

Under the Share Option Scheme, options may be
granted to any director, employee, consultant,
customer, supplier or advisor of the Group or a
company in which the Company holds an interest or a
subsidiary of such company (the “Eligible Persons”), the
trustee of the Eligible Persons or a company beneficially
owned by the Eligible Persons. The purpose of the
Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain quality
personnel and other persons to provide incentive to
them to contribute to the business and operation of the
Group. The total number of shares available for issue
under the Share Option Scheme as at the date of this
report is 23,950,852 shares. No Eligible Persons shall
be granted an option in any 12-month period for such
number of shares (issued and to be issued) which in
aggregate would exceed 1% of the share capital of the
Company in issue on the last day of such 12-month
period unless approval of the shareholders of the
Company has been obtained in accordance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. The exercisable period is determined by
the directors of the Company, which shall not be more
than 10 years from the date of grant, and may include
a minimum period for which the options must be held
before it can be exercised. The exercise price per
share payable on the exercise of an option equals to
the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant; and

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for
the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant.

[E & R 2 8 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

22. RGO RERZARRS

REARBANR_ZZ=F+—HA=H
RITZBREFRARE LBBE 2 ERR
AR NRBRBBEBAES S

IRIBRE RS E - %%%Tﬁ%$i
HEZN/NCIESY S YNl /N

i%@ﬂZW%“ﬂZEHi%

EE B BF  #HEFXHHAA
([BEBAL] EEWRALTZER
AKEEBEBALTEREB AR - B
RiEFEIEERSI RIEBEFAL K
HEALT URBREHAEE X
BREEEHER - RAREHE -

%h%ﬁﬂﬁTTﬁ%ﬁZkP%%
#23,950,852 1% o R & Bt 32 FT 7B

EmHRA] - BRIEEAR A AREIE -

BRIRNAER+TZEABHEA - §81%
ATTBEERTHIRERMHDEE (B %
ThEFET)ERXBBERNRRNRZ
T EAAEc&RE—BZEEITR
1% 2 BERE - (THEHBAARE
EET BAEHAERL R
+% - B REBRETERMER
B2 &FEHPR o E1T{F RS ARt E FE AT
ZERITEBHEENUT=ZEF 2R
SER

(@) —HEXfPEE

(o) BONEEE BEMRIAEH R
BRAHRZEREHE &

€ BHREEREEARAELE
BEBSABERERMTBRZE
FH U TE -
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012

November, 2013.

On 6th April, 2011, 32,300,000 share options were
granted and on 29th August, 2011, 23,000,000 share
options were granted. The options may be exercised
by the grantees at any time during the option period
up to the termination of employment. All share options
vested immediately at the date of grant. The estimated
fair values of the options granted on these dates are
HK$44,855,000 and HK$48,698,000, respectively. The
closing prices immediately before the date of grant
were HK$3.95 and HK$4.38, respectively.

BE-_FE——F=-H=1—HIFE

22. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION 22. URHAEBR IR SE &)
(Continued)
The Share Option Scheme will remain in force until 2nd BRESTEE —BEEN EE-Z

—=F+—H=ZH-

R-ZZE——FMAXH ' 32,300,000
MBREERL  MRZZE——FN
A=+ B8 23,000,000 8 iE”E
B o AR AR R B ERERERTT
FRERE BEEXRLEERABL - E
BREAREE RIS - N&E
HEAER 2 R 2 Bt A FED B
/444,855,000 7% JT K& 48,698,000 %8
TL o BEERE A2 WTES A
3.95%8 T 4.388 T °

Details of specific categories of options are as follows: BEBEIREAER BT
Original Adjusted
Number of exercise exercise
share options price price
Date of grant granted Exercisable period per share per share
[=F 4 REgkR RKRAESRK
& A BREHE FTEDE TEE TEE
6th April, 2011 32,300,000 6th April, 2011 HK$4.13 HK$3.44
—E——FMANH (note (a)) to 5th April, 2021 41387 3.44 % 7T
(Kt (@) —ZT——FMANEE (note (a))
—ET-—FMAAAH (Wit (a)
29th August, 2011 23,000,000 29th August, 2011 HK$4.80 N/A
—E——% to 28th August, 2021 4.80787T iE A
NAZ+AhAH —FE——FNA
“t+thRAEZZE-_—F
ANA=+N\H

TERBEERBE_FT——_F=7
=T BLEFEARAES  EEKERA
RBEZANRABREZS

The following tables disclose movements of the
Company’s share options held by directors, employees
and consultants during the year ended 31st March,
2012.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

22. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION 22. LR AEBINRRE (E)

(Continued)
Share options granted on 6th April, 2011 R-SEBE——FNARNERHEZERE
Number of shares under option
BhESR2RAHE
Outstanding Adjustment Outstanding
at Granted on bonus Exercised at
1st April, during issue of during  31st March,
2011 the year shares the year 2012
R-E--F R-B-—f
MA-H KRR 2 =B=t-H
Categories of participants £ 5 RTEE ER&E A FERTE KTE
(note (a))
(it ()

Directors of the Company ~ ARREZR - 12,100,000 2,420,000 - 14,520,000

Other employees Hinfgg - 12,000,000 2,400,000 — 14,400,000

Consultants (note (b)) BR(l#0) - 8,200,000 1,640,000 (7,200,000) 2,640,000

Total EH) - 32,300,000 6,460,000 (7,200,000) 31,560,000

Share options granted on 29th August, 2011 R-ZB——FNA=-THhAREZE

s ¥
Number of shares under option
BRESRZROEE

Outstanding at Granted Outstanding at
1st April, during 31st March,
2011 the year 2012
R-B——§ R-E--%
mA—H ZRA=+—H

Categories of participants SEEER RITE ERRE RTE

Other employees Hitfgs - 18,000,000 18,000,000

Consultants (note (b)) BR(# b)) - 5,000,000 5,000,000

- 23,000,000 23,000,000

Notes: iz -

(@)  The number of shares under the outstanding options and the (a) KRIIEEREIRZROEE &ﬁﬁi%’f
exercise price have been adjusted upon the bonus issue of ERZE——FLtAREGHEEARE
shares in July 2011 on the basis of one new ordinary share for AR R — BRET AR 2 B R R iIHx1§
every five ordinary shares held. EL FAEE -

(o) The share options were granted to consultants for services b) EBREDETER EREARNEEE
rendered in exploring investment opportunities for the Group. IR E W TR RS 2 B3R -
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22. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION
(Continued)

During the year ended 31st March, 2012, 7,200,000
share options granted under the Share Option Scheme
were exercised on 5th August, 2011, 21st September,
2011 and 7th December, 2011. The share prices at the
respective dates of exercise were HK$5.58, HK$4.34
and HK$4.15. The weighted average share price at the
dates of exercise was HK$4.69.

The following table disclose movement of the
Company’s share options held by directors and other
employees during the year ended 31st March, 2011.

Number of shares under options

BERESR2RAHA
Exercised
At during At

Date of grant 31.3.2010 the year 31.3.2011

R=B-%F R=B--F
RHAH =R=t-H ERfTE =A=1-H
To directors of the

Company:

RFEAFES:
16.1.2004 17,820,000  (17,820,000) -
“ZTME-A+1A
To other employees:
RFHMES:
4.6.2007 12,430,000 (12,430,000) -
“ZZLFNANA

22. LR AER ZARRZ (&)

REEZ_Z——F=—A=+—HL%F
JEA + 7,200,000 {7 18 1% & I #E 51 &)
%ﬁZ%k%ﬂ—?——iAﬂﬁ
H —E2—FhALA=-+—8K=
—— &+ _-_AtBETE- mﬁ%ﬁ
FREZRDEMF5.58 BT * 4.34
BT K415 TT o 1T E B 2 IniEF
B EKRE4.698TT °

TREBRBE-T——F=f
= t—RIEFEENEEREMER
PRI T

Exercise

Vesting Exercisable price per
period period share
GRS BEid ] BROEE

Nl 16.1.2004 to 15.1.2014 HK$1.547
&8 —TTME-AtrHEZE 154787

—E-mE-A+HA
Nil  4.6.2007 to 3.6.2017 HK$1.604
& —TTHENANHEEC 1.60478 7T
Z—+&xA=H
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
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22. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION
(Continued)

During the year ended 31st March, 2011, all the
granted share options under the Share Option Scheme
were exercised on 13th October, 2011, 2nd November,
2011 and 22nd November, 2011. The share prices
at the respective dates of exercise were HK$3.52,
HK$4.25 and HK$4.98. The weighted average share
price at the dates of exercise was HK$4.25.

The fair values of share options granted during the year
ended 31st March, 2012 were calculated using the
Black-Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the model
are as follows:

Share options granted on 6th April, 2011

R H B B2 BB

Share price at grant date

Exercise price 1188
Expected volatility TEHAR IR
Expected life TEHASEHA

Risk-free rate

f [2 B A1)
Expected dividend yield R

BB =

Share options granted on 29th August, 2011

Share price at grant date ML B2 IRHERE

Exercise price I E
Expected volatility SR
Expected life TREAFHA

Risk-free rate
Expected dividend vyield

A L A R
RHIRLE &

RAEKRITEBEAFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

4 b

A R AR

22. RGO AER ZARRZ (&)

REBEE-_ZT—F=ZA=+—HIHF
EA - TEREBREFESIRE 2B
KEHR-_ZE——F+A+=H"
—E——F+—HZBAEZF—F
+—AZ+Z=RETE - RBEB@ITE
HE 2R B B3.528 7T« 4.25
BTN 4.98 7T o 1T E B 2 1T
BHRMDER R 4.258TT -

REE_T——_F=—A=1+T—HLHF
ERFLERE 2 AFETHERANME
N7 — R EBENXGFE - @A
ZEXN 28R T -

R-ZB——FMNAXNBRHZERE

HK$4.13
41347
HK$4.13
413487
53.41%
3 years
34
1.42%
1.69%

R-ZZB——FENAZ+hBERHZE
IR HE

HK$4.80
4.808 7T
HK$4.80
4.808 7T
45.20%
10 years
104
2.25%
1.91%
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22,

23.

—F=Z/=T—HLFE

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION
(Continued)

Expected volatilities were determined by using the
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over
the previous years.

The variable and assumptions used in computing
the fair values of the share options are based on
the directors’ best estimate. The value of an option
varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions.

The Group recognised a share-based payment expense
of HK$93,553,000 for the year ended 31st March,
2012 (2011: nil) in relation to share options granted by
the Company.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March, 2012, the Group issued financial
guarantees to banks in respect of banking facilities
granted to associates. The aggregate amount that
could be required to be paid if the guarantees were
called upon in entirety amounted to NT$380,000,000
(equivalent to HK$100,000,000; 2011: nil),
NT$100,000,000 equivalent to HK$26,300,000 (2011:
nil) of which has been utilised by these associates. The
fair value of the financial guarantee contracts at the
grant date and at 31st March, 2012 is not significant.

22,

23.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ) a3 i

URGRER 2NRRS (&)

BHKEDRBBEFEZARAR
BELKIBET

AT EREREA T ERRA ZZE 8 MR
RIBBEE 2 REMFHEL - BR
BEERNE TEBRR I TRZEHM
E o

HE ——FZA=+—HILHF
g $El5¢$ ARHZER
EERIABROGBER A REX
93,553,000 B TL(=ZF——F : £&)
HAREE

RZEBE——F=ZA=+—H ' ~&E
HEE N RER ZIRITTRIE MIRITE
HIBEER - REERZHREE
REAEAETENCRERIAYE
380,000,000 7t.(# % 100,000,000
B ZE——F :|) HPHEE
100,000,000 7T (1555 7 26,300,000 7
L ZE——F  E)EEBRELTE
A WBERGARKEHBPE=F
——FZAZ+—HZRAFEILTE
j( o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Rk
BATBEENE L ARAL
For the year ended 31st March, 2012 X »
BE—_F——F=-H=+—HIFZF 4° .
24. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 24, REHEETH
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REFRMAR - ARBE&FEBRBIE
commitments for future minimum lease payments under AR CEHES N RERER
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as 15 EHAEAT ¢
follows:
2012 2011
—E-CF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Within one year —F R 155,718 86,584
In the second to fifth years FE_EZERF
inclusive (BEEEMF) 122,347 67,688
278,065 154,272
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable KEHERBEASEGREETH/E
by the Group for certain its shops and office premises. MR AEYERNz2HE - ZEHE
Leases are negotiated for an average term of 1 to 4 ZIFHOFHE1IT4F(ZT——F
years (2011: 2 to 5 years) and rentals are fixed. 2ES5%) MEEIEE °
25. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 25, EAXREIE
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Capital expenditure in respect MEREMEHRERANERTL

of the acquisition of property, BRBEREDE « K
plant and equipment contracted &= &R E 2 B AAE
for but not provided in

the consolidated financial

statements 2,860 90,786
In addition to the above, the Group has outstanding Br bt & oh - ANE BB M FE16(o) BT
commitments as disclosed in note 16(b). WFE 2 RBITHIE -

110 R B K175 E B R 2L 7 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012 “i
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE [y
26. OTHER COMMITMENTS 26. HAb#EE

At the end of the reporting period, the Group was RERBR - AEBARERFERE—
committed to pay royalties for the usage of a fashion AR 10 o R DA R 3 R 45 88 AR & 1 % 15 AR
brand for manufacture and trading of apparels with a o HERBRR 2 RELOT :
minimum guarantee royalties payment as follows:
2012 2011
- —T——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET T
Within one year —FR 2,272 1,888
In the second to fifth years F_EERF(BIEEEW
inclusive F) 8,057 6,383
10,329 8,271
The Group was also subject to pay royalties at 6% on B bt SRR BRI 0 NEBE A
total net wholesales made per annum on top of the TEE 7 AR TORREIR 6% S N ARE ©
above minimum guarantee royalties.
27. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 27. EIKEFEE
The Group principally operates defined contribution NEBTXTEAMMESERESE(BHE
retirement schemes for all qualifying employees, EE)RIVTHEEITENRTE - 2FE
including directors. The assets of the schemes are held HE v EEHEAEBR 2 EBED B
separately from those of the Group in funds under the B BB TEEAIEE] o
control of independent trustees.
The retirement scheme cost represents contributions BRI Ak AN 15 AR £ B FE iR =T 23R B
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in T REMNZESHZ - HES
the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees RA] 2B SHRAR B ETE
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the BRIt = al B e AN EE fE R 2

contributions, the contributions payable by the Group AR o
are reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
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27. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

(Continued)

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO” Scheme)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF”
Scheme) established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance in December 2000. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of independent
trustees.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group at rates ranging
from 5% to 15% of the employee’s basic salary,
depending on the length of service with the Group.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the MPF
Scheme subject to a maximum monthly contribution
amount of HK$1,000 to an individual, which
contribution is matched by the employee.

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
are members of the state-managed retirement benefits
scheme operated by the PRC government. The
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement
benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement
benefits scheme is to make the required contributions
under the scheme.

The total cost charged to profit or loss of
HK$6,630,000 (2011: HK$5,715,000) represents
contributions payable to these schemes by the Group
in respect of the current accounting period.

[E & R 2 8 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

27. B

KRBT 8 (&)

AL B 2 BRI SR NG 8GR DI
fitt 2 5% 5 5k ET &I (TORSO I +$|J)
R-ZTTFE+ - AREBHERTE
T AT BURPIRR AL Z SR B 1E R IE & At &
(TgtEE 518 - ZFt8l2EER
RBUSFAAENZESRHAE &R
SEZEENH -

ORSO:t2l L\ME,%)KME B{EH 2 &

Hfﬂi?ﬁﬂ CHAERAEREER
E 25%115% BIERAEE 2 AR
BEHMIE o

ERBEDFTE2KE - AEE AR
Bt EF L EEEHENARE% T
#Zﬁiﬁk mER BB E 2 & A #

RE&x%1,0008 MEENELSE
%ﬁfﬁth °

AREPEMEAR2EEHZESG
REIRAE R 2 BZERERNEE -

RRBZHBENBAREZEESF
ZET B RRRAE R R 850

NezEEARRES - AEBRZA
RIBFTEMELREHR  BIEETE

@RI BT -

B8k 2 45K 2 6,630,000 78 7T
—E——4% 5,715,000/ 7T ) 5 K
SEMAeHERZETEEMNZ
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28. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

29.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes bank loans disclosed in note 19 net
of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital and reserves including retained profits. The
directors of the Company review the capital structure
on an annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations
of the directors, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through payment of dividends,
new share issues as well as issue of new debts or
redemption of existing debts.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Categories of financial instruments

é'é‘ﬁ;%
a B
/'___;qlr_ .;""\'

28. EXEBmERE

29.

Financial assets TREE
Loans and receivables (including &R & EWER(BIE
cash and cash equivalents) ReENERBFELEE)
Available-for-sale financial AHHETHEE
assets
Financial liabilities TRIBE
Amortised cost [mE: [ N

AREERRER  ARRALEEE
TERBEASECE  RABERX
£ (575 B4R 25 T @ 1R S RIS HERE 2
B3R - A E Y BB
BT .

AEEZEARBRBEERFEKE
EP@?EW.:EQF)HEZ&%?DE%E%&*
RAREEE 2R|RITEF)URARA

%éﬁﬁ/\ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁn(ﬁqﬂﬁﬁeﬁéﬂﬂx
ARFERE(BRERERF)) - ARQA]

EXEFRTEARRE - FRULET
T80 EFEREAKRARE

EFERHEBARER - ERESEL
ZEFE ARERERRERE - %
TR ARBTHEFSELRE
B FEHERBREBERRE -

SEITA

@I AEER
2012 2011
—EB-C—fF —T——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
360,527 731,964
9,268 18,548
619,850 410,668

— & — Z F F 3 Annual Report 2012

113



114

ik,

|

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRE

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. @RIT A(#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale financial assets, trade and other
receivables, bank balances and cash, trade and other
payables and bank loans. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk and other
price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure that appropriate measures are implemented
on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
Currency risk

The Group has limited currency exposure as the
majority of the sales were denominated in functional
currency of the relevant group entities. The
management conducted periodical review of exposure
and requirements of various currencies, and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures
should the need arise. The management considers that
the Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk is not
significant.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank loans and bank balances.
The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.
The fair value interest rate risk on bank deposits is
insignificant as the fixed deposits are short-term.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBOR and the
People’s Bank of China benchmark interest rate arising
from the Group’s bank loans.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €T A#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for bank loans
at the end of the reporting period. The analyses are
prepared assuming that the bank loans outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis points (2011: 50 basis points)
increase or decrease is used for bank loans when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

For bank loans, if interest rates had been 50 basis
points (2011: 50 basis points) higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s post
tax profit for the year ended 31st March, 2012 would
decrease/increase by HK$2,114,000 (2011: post tax
profit would decrease/increase by HK$1,258,000).

For bank deposits, no sensitive analysis is performed
as the exposure to interest rates for bank deposits is
considered as insignificant.

Other price risk

The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets at
the end of the reporting period exposed the Group
to equity price risk. The management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments
with different risk profiles. In view of the amount of
available-for-sale financial assets at the end of the
reporting period, the management considers that the
Group’s exposure to equity price risk is not significant.

BHEREEBEREE(E)

TG E R (E)

B E ST
L‘AT@ZEWE“MNE%E??%T?XJ&‘AEE
HiR 2 FI| & &, ﬁ?ﬁ DT TIRZRE
MK IBRITERREERERME
BlomEE E.EE/\E\T’EH:"W‘BTUTH
MR ER > MBTEREAS0MEE

BT SOMER) A
by E R Y A B A SR KR 2 5
fi o

HIRTERME @ WHAERERA T
501!%!5@2——& D 5O fE A 2)
mETEEMESHTE  AIRAEEEHE
—_E-—_F=A=1+—HBILFEZK
T 1% m A &R A3 2,114,000 78
T(ZE——F : BRE&&ENERD
H#101,258,000 3 7T) °

RBTERME - ARBITERZF
EEBBIRATA « B 1T U
EAH -

H o B AS

AEERSHHRZ ARLESRE

ESASEEAZRAERRER - &
BEFSAKFRREANTRZIEER
BEELER - ERE MR 2 7] #

TECHEESTE  EEERARAS
B2 BRAERRBRTAK o
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. @RIT A(#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies BREREEEERBEK(E)
(Continued)
Credit risk EERE
ARXRSGEFHARERBITEELRAEE
T%@E,Zﬂﬂ%i%‘%ﬁﬁﬁ$’$ =] 3 X B 75
BRZASEREERRIIRE

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which
will cause financial loss to the Group due to failure
to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and
financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising
from:

— the carrying amount of the respective recognised — HEMBRAKRMIIEEERS
financial assets as stated in the consolidated MEEREE: &
statement of financial position; and

— the amount of contingent liabilities in relation — BHEMFE23FHEAREERTT
to financial guarantee issued by the Group as BRI ABESRE -
disclosed in note 23.

REEERRRESR)  AEEERE

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management

of the Group has delegated a team responsible for BEeZk— /M ZEETEERH
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and B EEEMREMEIRIER 0 UK
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up REDRETSH R E B EEE - 1

action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, G REBR R HEAARE FIEER Z
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each SEEz WG & EEITERE - A
individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period REATWE € REFT IR T AR EE
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made BeBitMmE  AATEERAEARE
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors Bz EERRE NEEE -

of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is

significantly reduced.

AR RZHF ABBEREETREE

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the

counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit standings and banks
with good reputation.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds
which are deposited with several banks with high credit
ratings, the Group does not have any other significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables consist
of a large number of counterparties and customers.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €T A#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of bank borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31st March, 2012, the Group
has available unutilised short-term bank loan facilities
of HK$785,103,000 (2011: HK$818,192,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay.
Specifically, bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are included in the earliest time band regardless
of the probability of the banks choosing to exercise
their rights. The maturity dates for other non-derivative
financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment
dates. The table includes both interest and principal
cash flows. The amounts included below for variable
interest rate bank loans are subject to change if
changes in variable interest rates differ to those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

BHEREEBEREE(E)

ﬁfimuébﬁiﬂ 2 S H  AEBEER
NEFERERARAZEE SR

BeRANKY  UREAKEZSEL
AEBERERERBDZFE - BE
EERPARTEERR - LHERE
ST ERH o

AEERBRITEEEREEZRPE
ERFE - R_BE——F=ZA=+—
CAEEEUERBACABAR
HISR 1T E Z @ & 49 785,103,000 7 7T
—T——%:818,192,0008 7T ) °

TRFAARESMTESRABRE
WEEBRI 2R T AKZNEHR - T
RIODBEBEAEEARANRKRZ&ZTF
BBz RAEBRETMBERLIREMH
Al o FRIZ - PmiRITEBITHEHEE
MzragtaE  BEREREERK
RZRITERAFAKERFER - Eftp
FTAESRMBEZIHA R ER
RAEE - TREFHMNEELTERE
ME ° WFBMERE(CER 2 HIR
#EZT'J“WEJE%‘J : E‘JLATF)? BE
KIB 2 FEFRIRTT D) o
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE - —F=ZF=+—HILFE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Liquidity and interest risk tables

Weighted
average  On demand Total
effective  or less than 1t03 3 months 1to5 undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 month months to 1 year years  cash flows amount
ik 3] REx FERRE
L Lyik 1EAR  123f88 3EAZ1E 1258 REAE ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T FAT FAT T
2012 “E-Cf
Non-derivative financial ¥4 $RERE
liabilities
Tradeand other payables ~ EZREMEREN ~ NATER - 109,408 4,001 - 113,499 113,499
Bank loans RS 1.84% — 8.87%
(note) (Hz2) HH7 346,081 97,908 30,384 515,740 506,351
47 455,439 101,999 30,384 629,239 619,850
2011 ZE--f
Non-derivative financial ¥4 $RERE
liabilities
Tradeand other payables ~ EZREMEREKN ~ NATER - 99,633 9,660 - 109,23 109,23
Bank loans HIER 1.98% — 8.12%
(note) (Hz2) - 72,089 177,229 61,387 310,80 301,875
- 171,872 186,889 61,387 420,098 410,668
Note: The management made the best estimation of variable-rate B TBEERESHIR_ZE——FRK_F

e,
" h

/ l_‘. c;-':l‘.v'.;
29. TR TH#E)
MEEMEREERERBEEK(E)

mEBELEE(E)

B E L RFIFE BRI

borrowings with reference to HIBOR and the People’s Bank of

China benchmark rate as at 31st March, 2011 and 2012.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE-_E——F=ZF=+—HILFE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (Continued)

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
included in the “on demand or less than 1 month” time
band in the above maturity analysis. As at 31st March,
2012, the aggregate undiscounted principal amount
of the bank loan amounted to HK$33,667,000 (2011:
nil). Taking into account the Group’s financial position,
the directors do not believe that it is probable that the
banks will exercise their discretionary rights to demand
immediate repayment. The directors believe that the
bank loan will be repaid in nine years after the reporting
date in accordance with the scheduled repayment
dates set out in the loan agreement. At that time, the
aggregate principal and interest cash outflows will
amount to HK$41,417,000.

Weighted

average

effective 1t03
interest rate months

mETs

vl 1Z23f48

Fér
2012 k- k-3

Bank loans FIER 2.10% 1193

3 months
to 1 year

EREE
HK$'000 HK$:000

»

20. €T R(E)

BHEREEBEREE(E)

mEBELEE(E)
REEE RFIFE R (&)

BERERBEERRZEBITERR
LM B HAHAPR o 47 R 5T AR E 3K 5K
1EAARIRER - R ——F=
A=+—8 ' ZRITERZRBRA
% 42 %8 533,667,000 T(— T ——
FE) BRERAEBE ZHBARR
% ERZVTHEERITETESITE
HEBREESREBER - EFREZ
RITERSRBEERMEMH A
EERBRERABRNFEE - B
B AeBBERkMNEREREH AR
41,417,000 7T ©

Total
1to5  Morethan undiscounted Carrying
years 5years  cash flows amount
AR

1858 sEAL  jEeE RAE
HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HKS'000
A A

18,167 18,501 a.47 33,667
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e

RAERTHE

5 75 S 2% MY =

For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—F

——#=A=1—-HIFE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The fair values of financial assets with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables,
bank balances and cash and trade and other payables
approximate to their respective fair values due to the
relatively short maturity of these financial instruments.
The Group’s bank loans are mainly variable-rate
borrowings which are carrying at prevailing market rate.
The carrying amounts approximate to their fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

° Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market
for identical assets or liabilities.

° Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs
for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

[E & R 2 8 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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ﬁEZ&@%E FEEHEAAFE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN‘F’%< ™ N -
GEBMBHRANS - ’maﬁb
For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE ',_
29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 20. EMIA#E)
Fair values of financial assets and financial tREENRSHMEBEZAFE(E)

liabilities (Continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the RES BN TR ERZ L FER
consolidated statement of financial position E(E&)
(Continued)
2012
—_E—_—F
Level 1 Level 3 Total
F1R E3IM wmy
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET
Available-for-sale financial AEHETmEE
assets
Listed equity securities EHRARFE S 71 - 71
Managed fund portfolio ERESKEMAS - 9,197 9,197
71 9,197 9,268
2011
—E——%F
Level 1 Level 3 Total
R E IR B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT FET
Available-for-sale financial AEHEemEE
assets
Listed equity securities ETRAES 136 - 136
Managed fund portfolio ERESKREHRSE — 10,233 10,233
136 10,233 10,369
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS' “ Rk
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—E——fF=f=+—HUILFE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements

of available-for-sale financial assets

A ARDS

20. €@ TR (E)

THHESHEELEIRAFETE
ZH R

Managed

fund

portfolio

EEHES

REHE

HK$’000

FET

At 1st April, 2010 RZE—ZEFMHA—H 4,062
Total gain recognised in asset revaluation REESHRHEEERZ

reserve Wz 1B 5E 4,590

Addition NE 1,947

Disposal e (366)

At 31st March, 2011 R-ZFE——F=H=+—H 10,233
Total loss recognised in asset revaluation REEBGRHEEERZ

reserve EiE AR (1,036)

At 31st March, 2012 RZE——F=H=+—H 9,197

For the year ended 31st March, 2011, gain of
HK$249,000 was included in other income related to

disposal of a managed fund portfolio.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

S AR 2 iy o \3\‘
RE B S R 2R MY R oy Wi
For the year ended 31st March, 2012 N »
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE [y
30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 30. TEME AT

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, all of RZE—Z—ZFR_ETE——F=H
which are limited liability companies, at 31st March, Z=+—8B KRR ZEEHERA
2012 and 2011 are as follows: (2EHR/ERRBFFET :
Place of
incorporation/
registration/ Issued and fully paid
operations share capital/registered Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/
Name of subsidiary He/ and paid-up capital registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
KEARER Bi/BEnY  CRARARRA/FRREAER KORRERZERARARE/ ERERZILA TEEK
2011 Directly Indirectly
5% % i
La Suisse Watch Company, ~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares 100 100 - — Watch trading
Limited &% HK$1,000 HK$1,000 FrEE
RLRTERAR EER1,0008%  EER1000%T
Qriental Watch (China) Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares - - 100 100 Watch trading and
Company Limited 55 HK$1,000 HKS1,000 investment holding
A& (8 ERAT EER1,0008%  EER1000%T FREERRERR
Qrigntal Watch Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares 100 100 - —  Watch trading
Limited & HK$1,000 HKS$1,000 FREH
FARNARAT BER1,00087  ERR1000%7T
Qrigntal Watch (Macau) Macau Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares 50 50 50 50  Watch trading
Company Limited A MOP$25,000 MOP$25,000 FRIEH
ORI (RF)ARAT EEk Eak
25,000 27 25,000 M7
Sharp Beauty Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share Ordinary share - - 100 70 Investment holding
ERARAT B HKS1 HK§1 REBR
LER1ET ERERET
Unex Development Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares - - 100 100 Property holding

FUERBRAA B HKS2 HK$? AN
LER2ET LERET

— & — Z F F 3 Annual Report 2012
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012 Moy
HE-_FE——F-F=+—HIFE '
30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 30. FTEMBE AT (&)
Place of
incorporation/
registration/ Issued and fully paid
operations share capital/registered Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/
Name of subsidiary S/ and paid-up capital registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
KEARER Bi/BEnY  CRARARRA/ARRE4ER KDL ERTRATE/ HRER2 LA TEXR
2011 Directly Indirectly
F-F 2 4 %

2011

LERBRTARRHER  the PRC Registeredand ~  Registered and - - 100 100 Watch trading for a
g (Shanghai Oriental ~~ ELA paid-up capital paid-up capital term of 50 years
Watch International 1S5200,000 5$200,000 commencing 3rd
Trading Co., Ltd.) AMREMER  FEfREsER January, 2001

200,000% 7% 200,000%7 FROE H-FT
—E-A=Rigit
505

FR&O(PE)ESERART  the PRCA Registeredand ~ Registered and - - 100 100 Watch trading for a
(Oriental Watch (China) BN paid-up capital paid-up capital term of 30 years
Trading Co,, Ltd.) US$42,000,000  US$34,000,000 commencing 14th

ifREMER  ARREHER Jung, 2005

42,000,000%7%  34,000000%T FROE %%
AEAATEAR
i30%E

B3 (L8 RREARRAT  the PRCA Registeredand ~ Registered and - - 100 70 Apparel business

hEA paid-up capital ~  paid-up capital REx%

US$180,000 US$180,000
EMREAEE  EfRCHET
180,000 %7 180,000%7C

HE(HE)REEHERAA  the PRCA Registeredand ~  Registered and - - 100 70 Apparel business
(Sharp Beaut (Shangheu) hEA paid-up capital  paid-up capital g
Apparel Trading Co., Ltd) US52,180,000 US$180,000

GLGE e
2,180,000%7 180,000%7

Note: N These companies were established in the PRC in the form of Mt ANZERBRPBENAEINERE 2R
wholly foreign-owned enterprise. (DA
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012

BE—F—

—E=F=1+—HIFE

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

31.

Shanghai Oriental Watch International Trading Co., Ltd.
and Oriental Watch (China) Trading Co., Ltd. are wholly
foreign owned enterprises established in the PRC.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time
during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Compensation of key management personnel
The key management personnel are the directors of

the Company. The remuneration of directors during the
year was as follows:

SRR
BERLIR AR A

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.

30. TEMBATE (&)
EBRHRITERESEARIFLR
ART(FEDEZBERIBTINFE
PRIz BINEREE
ERRFINESRREIEREAKE
RKESBEZARRMERR - EF

RA - MEINEMMB AR 25+15E
AlgEHERBHILE

%W%’Aﬂ#i%iimfﬂﬂﬁ%%ﬁﬁ
B ARERERZE

3. FREALRS
TREEBAR ZHM

TZEEEBABRARAESE - FA

ZEFEMEWT
2012 2011
—F-=F —F——F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
48,991 37,038
1,690 1,621
50,681 38,659

EEMemTMEESEREARR
MG BRBREE °
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BE—_F——F=F=+—HIFE r
32. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF 32. KA TR EK
THE COMPANY
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Non-current assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment IS - R R 1,839 962
Investments in subsidiaries RHB AR ZIKE 122,626 122,626
Available-for-sale financial AHHESRHEE
assets 1,773 1,911
126,238 125,499
Current assets MENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries e U BT B~ Rk IE 827,810 812,189
Bank balances and cash IR1THEBR MRS 276 265
828,086 812,454
Current liabilities mEaE
Other payables H fib T AR 3K 18,075 23,563
Amounts due to subsidiaries AN =NGIE 66,887 57,335
Taxation payable FERT IR 607 407
85,569 81,305
Net current assets MENEEFE 742,517 731,149
Net assets BEFE 868,755 856,648
Capital and reserves BARKN G
Share capital A& A 57,061 46,951
Reserves (note) fEfE(Haz) 811,694 809,697
Total equity R AR 868,755 856,648

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2012
BE—F—_—F=ZF=+—HIFE

32. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY (Continued)

32. AR R MBAMR T #F

Note: Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current and

Hrat AR RBRBRANFE R EFEZZFH N

the prior years are as follows. T e
HK$’000
FET
At 1st April, 2010 R-—E—EFmMA—H 530,079
Issue of new shares upon exercise of share options — FA77 {3 B AL HE B B4 1T 37 AL 1 44,480
Issue of new shares upon placing RELE R BITHR G 214,000
Repurchase of shares FE Bl AR (7 (831)

Transaction costs attributable to issue and 1T RBE R B Z R SR
repurchase of shares (6,262)
Dividend paid BRRE (29,671)
Total comprehensive income for the year AEE2EPEBEE 57,902
At 31st March, 2011 RZT——F=A=+—H 809,697
Recognition of share-based payment expenses HERAR G BERE 2 M RFAX 93,553
Issue of new shares upon exercise of share options — FA1T s B A% HERS 31T ¥ AZ 1D 24,048
Bonus issue of shares R 3R AT A% (9,390)
Dividend paid BRRE (71,797)
Total comprehensive expense for the year AEEE2EAZRE (34,417)
At 31st March, 2012 RZT—=—F=A=+—H 811,694

— & — Z F F 3 Annual Report 2012

127



& S
FINANCIAL SUMMARY p o R
LT / AARDD

Year ended 31st March,
BE=A=t—-HLFE

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
“TENE “TTNE —T-%F —T——F —E-Zf
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
RESULTS ES
Turnover L] 2,922 342 2,538,781 3,242,643 3,917,764 3,935,963
Profit before taxation B 5 Al i 190,295 122,495 146,257 272,189 216,937
Income tax expense FIe X (34,374) (22,180) (33,710) (62,760) (52,829)
Profit for the year FREF 155,921 100,315 112,547 219,429 164,108
At 31st March,
R=A=t+-8

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
—TENE ZETNF T-TF T——f “E-Cf
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000
FEr FET FET FET FET

ASSETS AND BEREE

LIABILITIES

Total assets BERE 1,574,331 1,773,027 1,816,892 2,370,974 2,803,939
Total liabilities BEES (411,964) (528,516) (421,249) (506,299) (711,711)
Total equity e 1,162,367 1,244,511 1,395,643 1,864,675 2,092,228

The financial information for the years ended 31st March,
2012 and 2011 is extracted from the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income and the consolidated statement of
financial position.
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